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BUSINESS INFORMATION

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tetims Company" and "CACI" as used in Section I, idelboth CACI International Inc and its
wholly-owned subsidiaries. The term "the Registhaas$ used in Section I, refers to CACI Internagioimc only.

PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
BACKGROUND

CACI International Inc (the "Registrant”) was orgad as a Delaware corporation under the name ACIGVORLDWIDE, INC." on
October 8, 1985. By a merger effected on June &5 ,1ihe Registrant became the parent of CACI, m&@elaware corporation, and CACI
N.V., a Netherlands corporatia

The Registrant is a holding company and its opematare conducted through wholly-owned subsidiaxigish are located in the United
States and Europe.

OVERVIEW

CACl is strategically positioned in the informatitechnology ("IT") industry. With 1994 revenue aofes $183 million, CACI serves clients
major segments of government and commercial matketsighout North America and Western Europe. Mafihe Company's client
relationships have existed for five years or more.

Founded in 1962, CACI provides computer-based mé&iion technology, systems, custom software, iatgmn and operations, imaging and
document management, simulation, and proprietatgbdae and software products. The Company manuvéaato equipment.

CACI's service and value has enabled the Compasydtain high rates of repeat business and congralient support. The Company
believes that its performance similarly enablde tompete effectively for new clients and new cactis. The Company is organized to seek
competitive business opportunities and has desigaegberations to support major programs.

CACI's primary markets - both domestic and intdore! - are agencies of national governments, majgporations, state and local
governments, and other business organizationsclidreg market for CACI's information systems angthtechnology services is created by
the need for solutions to the complex systems afwrhation environment in which the clients operaie it governmentally mandated
programs, or competitively driven needs in the caruial arena.

CACI has structured its new business developmegdrozation to respond to the globally competitivarketplace. The Company employs
full-time marketing, sales, and proposal developnseecialists who support the Company's line opmratmarketing and sales
responsibilities.

The Company has continued to expand its portfdlijoroprietary software and database products. Taregany offers marketing systems
software and database products, targeted to chemisneed systems and analysis for retail salesmgumer products, direct mail campaigns,
franchise or branch site locati
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projects, and similar requirements. In CACI's siatioin technology business the Company offers bothpeiter-based simulation languages
and simulation packages (products) that providentdi with analysis and solutions for the manufaetuindustry; for wide area
communications networks (e.g., WANSs, satellitesdléines); for local area computer networks (LANS); for the study of business
processes; and for design of distributed compytetems architectures. CACI also offers a produngt targeted to the needs of government
procurement organizations and purchasing agenisostifpg large volume acquisition programs or atitgi (see General Description, below).

The Company operates through wholly-owned subsatiastablished to serve specific market segmentxnduct business in specific
geopolitical jurisdictions.

CACI's major operating subsidiary in Europe, CA@hlted, is headquartered in London, England, aretates primarily in support of CACI
information systems, marketing systems, and sinaulaechnology lines of business in the United Kiogn and Western Europe.

CACI's American Legal Systems Corp. ("ALS") subaiglispecializes in providing litigation support\gees to law firms and major
corporations in the United States, and complemtaiet€ompany's other litigation support businesk givernment clients.

CACI currently employs approximately 3,069 peoflee corporation currently operates from its headgus at Three Ballston Plaza, 1100
N. Glebe Road, Arlington, Virginia. CACI also hasenating offices and facilities in 46 additionatétions throughout the United Stat
Europe and Canada.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CACI SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES A ND PRODUCTS
Representative Systems Applications include:

. Airport and airspace traffic planning

. Ammunition management information systems

. Automated documents and records management system

. Computer aided logistics/data information systems

. Contracting and purchasing systems

. Executive decision support systems for militalanpers

. Imaging services

. Inventory levels setting and allocation systems

. Inventory management and control systems

. Litigation support systems and services

. Manufacturing requirements planning systems

. Marketing and customer database management system

. Sales management and business support systems

. Site location and analysis systems

. Software reengineering

. State motor vehicle registration and related gan®ent information systems
. Weapon systems/equipment configuration managegysi¢ms

CACI products are installed in over 4,000 locatinmsldwide, and many are designed to run on a iaakpopular computers.
Representative CACI software and database prochatele:
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Simulation Technology:

SIMFACTORY II.5 A software product for factory plaers to study alternative plant and equipment gométions. (SIMFACTORY 1.5 is a
trademark of CACI Products Company.)

COMNET I1.5 A software product for communicationsgéneers to study "wide area networks" of satallitand lines, switching systems and
protocols.
(COMNET I1.5 is a registered trademark of CACI Puots Company.)

COMNET Il An objectoriented software product for the prediction ofdband wide area network performance. (COMNETdlaitrademal
of CACI Products Company.)

NETWORK 1.5 A software product for engineers tady alternative combinations of computers and dateage devices. (NETWORK |l
is a registered trademark of CACI Products Company.

SIMSCRIPT II.5 A language designed especially foalgsts to build computer-based representationsdais”) of complex activities, eg.
airways and airport traffic; maintenance proceddoedleets of ships; warfare studies of militagugpment and tactics; and communications
networks.

(SIMSCRIPT is a registered trademark of CACI Prad@ompany.)

SIMPROCESS An electronic prototyping tool for buesia process reengineering, with which a managemecaiel a current business
operation, and then experiment with alternativerepghes. (SIMPROCESS is a trademark of CACI Prad@ompany.)

MODSIM II A computer programming and graphics eomiment that provides an object-oriented approashrtaturing software. This
approach provides an intuitive development framéwomprogrammers, one that allows code to be red UMODSIM Il is a registered
trademark of CACI Products Company.)

SIMOBJECT A software framework for the reductiontiofie and cost in building simulation models. (SIBUECT is a registered trademark
of CACI Products Company.)

Marketing Systems Technology and Data and Informatin Systems Products:

InSite-USA (also InSite, UK version). A PC-based@mephic Information System (GIS) combining softejatata, and mapping capabilities
to enable planners to determine the location @iilretitlets, branch networks, sales territorieseptial customers and competitors. (InSite-
USA and InSite are trademarks of CACI, INC.-FEDER&id CACI Limited, respectively.)

ACORN (A Classification of Residential Neighborhedd\ tool that analyzes consumers according tdyhe of residential area in which
they live and is used to identify the prime prospdar all types of consumer goods and serviceEQRN is a registered trademark of CACI,
INC.-FEDERAL in the United States; and also a reygexd service mark of CACI, INC.- FEDERAL and CAGinited in the United States,
and in the United Kingdom and Northern Irelandpesgively.)
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MARKET*MASTER A database marketing system that dealzompanies to analyze their customer files lgpet holding and usage for
purpose of cross selling other products and sesvid@ARKET*MASTER is a trademark of CACI, INC.-FEBRL.)

SITE A detailed demographic and applied marketaresedatabase for any geographic area such asycaimtode, TV broadcast area,
congressional district or retail trade area. (SIF & registered trademark of CACI Limited.)

Prophecy A financial accounting and business saéwwaoduct distributed by CACI in the United Kingdainder license from CSP Australia.

Miracle A financial accounting and business sofevaroduct running on Data General proprietary systéMiracle is a trademark of CACI
Limited.)

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

CACI provides its entire range of information sys$ technical services and proprietary productiefense and civilian agencies of the U.S.
Federal Government. These activities require CA&{[sert knowledge of agency policies and operatibhese assignments most often
combine the wide range of CACI's skills in inforfoatsystems, systems engineering, logistics scgmeeapons systems, simulation, and
automated document management systems. CACI aftmacts with other national governments.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

CACI is a technological leader in the supply ofcaméted information systems for state governmerdsianement of vehicle registration,
licensing, and wheeled vehicle revenue support.ddmpany also offers its broadly based softwaresystems integration services to this
market segment.

MAJOR CORPORATIONS

CACI's commercial market base consists primarillacde corporations (nominally characterized as'Bwtune 1000"). This market is a
primary target of CACI's proprietary software aradabase products in the Company's marketing sysaachsimulation technology lines of
business. CACI also has target initiatives underfeayhe supply of reengineering of informationteyss (software and integration) and
configuration management systems for manufactuvéhsle these latter two initiatives remain at madasestment levels at present, the
Company intends to continue them, given the custate of the U.S. economy.

OTHER SERVICES

The Company operates electronic calibration faedlitn the Norfolk, Virginia area, which supporfelese and related agencies. The Com;
also operates a language translation and interpgeteices organization that provides support éoDRefense Language Institute, civilian
agencies of th
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Federal Government, and in particular to the Comiisamajor contracts with the U.S. Department ofidag"DoJ").
FOUNDATION OF THE BUSINESS, CACI PEOPLE

CACI's business success is highly correlated vwigh@ompany's ability to attract, recruit, motivated retain exceptional people at all levels
of the organization. The most valuable asset asauree the Company has is its people. The Compginycontinuing competition for the
recruitment and retention of highly skilled profiessls.

For these reasons, the Company has endeavoreddmpend maintain competitive salary structunesentive compensation programs and
benefits, and other individual recognition and alyarograms to highlight the Company's intense @#ein the success of its people in their
careers.

In order to compete effectively in attracting aethining such personnel, the Company and its siabigid provide substantial benefits to their
employees. These benefits vary among the Compahit@eubsidiaries, but generally include paid ti@cs and holidays, medical and life
insurance, incentive bonuses, and other benefiterymension and stock purchase plans.

At the same time the Company has been forced bgutrent economic climate to scrutinize and resaseral of its compensation and ber
programs to assure a competitive balance of conagpiens incentives and benefits for the costs iredurr

The Company recruits people from various markeugatons including experienced industry professisnaniversity graduates, trade and
technical school graduates, and seasoned techaidiae Company's professional profile includesgh Ipiercentage of college graduates,
many with advanced degrees, including those atnth&ters and doctorate levels. The Company seekespionals with academically certifi
credentials in computer-based information scienggstems engineering, management systems, madeastrod, economics, military sciences,
the legal profession, and other scientific andaedeoriented disciplines.

The Company has structured its promotion and adrarot policies to meet the current competitivelyeatr market environment. Individue
advance in relation to their abilities to performmogram managers, or to demonstrate exempladgisiip skills in technical endeavors, or
managerial achievements against specified objex;tiygotas or other defined targets.

CACI advancement criteria incorporate specific regaents to demonstrate a "cliesgrvice orientation”, and the need to work synéicgly
within the Company, in response to the wide rarfgdient technical and contractual requirementsnatevelopment of solution approaches
to new client projects.

This philosophy is consistent with CACI's currerdriket, and is a catalyst for individuals to supfi&wmpany objectives.

As of June 30, 1994, CACI had approximately 3,08®leyees. This total includes 538 |-time employees
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The Company also requires all of its employeessgltiants, officers and directors to subscribe alytmand affirm the Company's
published Code of Ethics and Business Standards CBmpany has published policies that set highdstals for the conduct of all business
with clients, suppliers, vendors, and the publitaege.

MARKETPLACE, DESCRIPTION AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES

CACI operates in an industry characterized by tlesgnce of many highly competitive firms. At thensatime, CACI enjoys a respected
position as one of the larger public corporationthe segment of the information technology indusitat does not manufacture equipment.
Although the Company is a premier supplier of pretary computer-based simulation technology prosluatd is a major supplier of
proprietary marketing systems products and seniitbsth the United States and the United Kingd@ACI is not primarily a software
product developer-distributor (See discussion foitgy on Patents, Trademarks, Trade Secrets anth$6s3.

Competition for new contracts centers on reputatiesponsiveness to proposal requests, price, amg other factors. Competition for
software products and services centers on repatajaplicability, quality, quality of product supp@and maintenance services, among other
elements.

The Company has developed a special position, antincies to develop its position, in combining wadcknowledge of client problems with
the Company's significant expertise in the dediigwvelopment and implementation of advanced infaonatystems solutions. This industry
niche orientation provides CACI with important opjpmities to support large equipment manufactungtis the expert systems integration
and software services they frequently require tomete for multi-million dollar contracts issuingfn the U.S. Federal Government.

In this area, CACI has also taken active step®t@ldp longer-term, on- going relationships witbgé industry giants -- such as Microsoft,
IBM, DEC, GE Information Systems, AT&T Global Infoation Solutions, Lotus Development Corporatioradls, Sybase -- that have
compatible business perspectives and objectividwse of CACI. For these reasons, the Companydstémcontinue the active cultivation of
these relationships wherever they support CACbBsvir objectives.

The Company also seeks to expand its commercidietsafor its information systems business throungsé relationships.

Marketing and new business development for the Goms conducted by all the officers and managétseoCompany (the CEO, executive
officers, vice presidents, division and departrmeanhagers). CACI's proprietary software and datdywts are sold by full time salespeople.
The Company has established several distributa-sgbes agreements for the sale of its productpenified overseas markets. For its
information systems and services markets, the Cagnpmploys several marketing professionals who sriihe Company's targeting of
major contract opportunities, primarily in the UFRderal government market arena.

Nonetheless, CACI faces competition from a sub&bntimber of firms, som
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of which are larger in size and financial resoutttes CACI. The Company obtains much of its busir@sthe basis of proposals submitte
response to requests for proposals from poteniilcarrent customers, who may also request propésasimilar services from other firms.
Additionally, the Company may face indirect competi from certain government agencies which mayaguer services for themselves
similar to those marketed by CACI. The Company ke@ivino single competitor which is dominant infiedds of technology. The Company
has a relatively small share of the available woidid market for its products and services and hgmahof achieving growth through
increased market share.

CACI's sales of proprietary software and data petslare characterized by either a purchase ortesragaa short-duration contract. The
Company generally prices its products in catalafifan. Most often, product prices are determinethleytarget computer that the product
will run on, or by some form of multiple site volendiscount arrangement, or by some frequency @faiaarangement, in the case of data
products.

For CACI's information systems and professionalises contracts, the Company submits bids for vaort products to be delivered. Bids
frequently negotiated as to terms and conditionsébedules, specifications, deliveries, and payn@ACI's contracts and subcontracts take
on a wide range of contractual agreement modelsidimg firm fixed price obligations, cost reimbunsent contracts, labor hours and
materials expense agreements, and variants thémehicling fixed unit price, performance and detiveontracts. In general, revenue for this
work is accrued as a percentage of completion, lwisibased upon costs incurred, in proportion tal &xpected costs.

Often, the form of contract and terms will be sfiediby the client. This is especially the casehwgibvernment contracts. In these latter
situations, the Company may seek alternative aeraegts, or choose not to bid in those cases whereontracting arrangement appears
inappropriate to Company risk. By Company poliéyed price contracts require the approval of ameoificer of the Company, and review
and release approval by the Chief Executive Officer

At any one time, the Company may have several lachsleparate contract obligations being perfornmed9B4, the ten top revenue produs
contracts accounted for 42% of CACI's revenue,7&.& million. One contract for automated litigatisupport to the Civil Division of the
U.S. Department of Justice ("DoJ"), accounted fb6% of total FY 1994 Company revenue.

In 1994, seventy-one percent (71%) of CACI's bussnmlume stemmed from Federal Government confriaesemaining twenty-nine
percent (29%) coming from commercial contracts mmgbrietary products. Fiftgne percent (51%) of the Company's revenue came (.
Department of Defense ("DoD") contracts, sixteercget (16%) came from contracts with DoJ, and foencent (4%) came from other civil
agency government clients.

The Company is endeavoring to continue expansidts dfiversified business portfolio. While desirittgdecrease its dependence on DoD
work per se, the Company will, nonetheless, aggrelysseek additional work from this large cliemgtesacy. In FY 1994, the DoD revenue
grew by 20% ($15.5 million
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primarily as a result of the December 1993 acqaisivf the Government Services business of SofTieh,

The Company is expanding its contract support td, s illustrated by the award to the Company of oentracts to provide advanced
automated litigation support services to DoJ's Emmental and Natural Resources Division and thecHtive Office of the U.S. Attorneys.
This work has demanded increasingly sophisticatefegt management processes and high technologgianfs to keep pace with client
caseloads. In view of this requirement, the Commaueloped the ADIIS automated document image iimgdesystem which improves the
productivity for high quality litigation support fdhe department's attorneys. (ADIIS is a tradenti®ACI, INC.-FEDERAL.)

The Company believes it is the largest suppliditightion support and related automation servicethe U.S. Federal Government. The
Company intends to seek additional work from th8.Wederal Government and offer significant ecomsnd the government through its
specialization in this field.

During the first half of this fiscal year, the Coamy purchased the majority of contracts and a$setsthe Government Services business of
SofTech, Inc., Pinpoint Analysis Ltd. ("Pinpointgnd Miracle Products Ltd. ("Miracle"). The excgsschase price over the fair value of the
net assets of the SofTech purchase totalled $3l@®miThe SofTech acquisition, completed on Decemh 1993, added approximately 210
people and approximately $13.8 million in FY 198%enue to CACI's government information technolbgginess. The excess purchase
price over the fair value of the net assets ofRimpoint and Miracle purchase totalled $0.333 milliThe excess for these acquisitions has
been recorded as Goodwill and will be amortizedsfperiod ranging from 3 to 15 years.

During the past fiscal year, the Company examinadraber of other friendly acquisition opportunitidsalyses of industry values and
interest rates continue to indicate favorable matik@ng for this strategy.

SEASONAL NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company's business in general is not seasattedugh the summer and winter holiday seasongfdotdoth sales and revenue of the
Company because of their impact on the Companyts Isales in its Federal business and on prodies by the Company's European
operations. Variations also may occur at the exipinaof major contracts until such contracts areered or new contracts obtained. Althot
the Company derives significant revenue from theefal Government, the timing of the Federal budgele has historically not significant
impacted the Company's revenue.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

During fiscal years 1994, 1993 and 1992, the Compaent of $1,094,000, $600,000, and $748,000 otispdy, for research and
development on current and anticipated prodt
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS

There has been no significant adverse impact o€tmpany's business as a result of laws that hese bnacted for the protection of the
environment.

PATENTS, TRADEMARKS, TRADE SECRETS, AND LICENSES

The Company owns three United States patents. \iel€ompany believes that its patent and pateglicagions are valid, it does not
consider that its business is dependent on patetgqgtion in any material way.

The Company does believe that its business is digmeo a significant extent on its technical arghaizational knowledge, practices, and
procedures, in some of which it claims proprietatgrests.

The Company claims copyright, trademark, and petary rights in each of its proprietary computdtware and data products and
documentation.

The Company presently owns approximately 37 regidte/nited States trademarks and service marksfAlle Company's registered Uni
States trademarks and service marks may be renedefihitely. The Company is a party to agreemevtigch give it the right to distribute
computer software and other products owned by atherpanies, and receive income therefrom.

The Company has developed and holds proprietamsrig a number of computer software packages atabdses, including, but not limited
to: ACORN*, ADIIS, C-GATE,# CITYVIEWS, COMNET I.5f COMNET lll, COSTPRO*, DORIS*,

EnterpriseView, FAR-TRIEVE*, GRID-MAP#, InSite-USA#RIS, L-NET#, MARKET-

AMERICA#, MARKET*MASTER, MODSIM II*, NETOBJECT, NEWORK I1.5*%, OBJECT.MGR, Perfect-Mail*#, QuickBid¥enovate,
SACONS-EDI, SACONS-FEDERAL*, SIDE, SIMANIMATION*, BABASE, SIMFACTORY?*, SIMFACTORY I1.5, SIMFLOW?*,
SIMGRAPHICS*, SIMLAB*, SIMOBJECT*, SIMPROCESS, SIMEENARIO*, SIMSCRIPT I1.5*, SIMSNIPS*, SIMSTRUCTOR?,
SIMTrainer*, SIMVIDEO*, SITELINE*, SITE-POTENTIAL*# SUPERSITE*, ULTRA RETRIEVE*, and ZIP-DEMOGRAPHICG&

[* The marks above indicated with an asterisk (8 eegistered service marks or trademarks of CA@rhational Inc or its subsidiaries. All
others are service marks or trademarks of CACktatgonal Inc or its subsidiaries.]

[# The marks above indicated with a pound sigrc@ftain a hyphen (-) to represent the bullet painich is an integral component of each
mark and which cannot be printed due to electromicsmission limitations.]

In addition, subsidiaries of the Company claim fgnecopyright, trademark, and proprietary right$im Company's proprietary computer
software products. These subsidiaries hold prapwyeaights in computer software products and daebéncluding, but not limited to,
ACORN* (and the related Arts*ACORN, Change*ACORNsTom*ACORN, Property*ACORN, Holiday*ACORN, HousddtACORN,
Investor*ACORN, Property*ACORN,) CAClI MARKET*MASTER

CATALIST*, GEO-MARKETING*, GEOMATCH*, GEOREAD, GEORIEVE*, MONICA*, CACI NATIONAL MORTGAGE
DATABASE, SITE*, SITE-POTENTIAL*, and SHOPPING CENRE PLANNER. Some of these subsidiaries are pani@greements
pursuant to which they may have the right to distie computer software products owi
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by others and obtain income therefrom.

[* The marks above indicated with an asterisk (g eegistered service marks or trademarks of CA@rhational Inc or its subsidiaries. All
others are service marks or trademarks of CACktagonal Inc or its subsidiaries.]

BACKLOG

The Company's backlog as of June 30, 1994 was $72@ion, of which $77.2 million was for orderslmed to be firm. Total backlog as of
June 30, 1993 was $570 million, of which $53.0 imillrepresented firm orders. The source of bacidggimarily contracts with the U.S.
Government. It is presently anticipated that aliraf firm backlog will be filled during the fiscgbar ending June 30, 1995.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS, FOREIGN OPERATIONS, AND MAJOR CUSTOMER

The business segment, foreign operations, and roagtomer information provided in the Company's €didated Financial Statements
contained in this Report are incorporated hereirgigrence. In particular, see Note 14, Segmeptimdtion, of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The following information is provided about the amts of revenue attributable to firm fixed pricentracts (including proprietary software
product sales), time and materials contracts, astireimbursable contracts of the Company durirofp @ the last three fiscal years:

Fiscal Year Ended Firm Time and Cost
June 30, Fixed Price Materials Rei mbursable Total
1994 $51,428,000 $64,109,000 $68 , 163,000 $183,700,000
1993 47,535,000 44,690,000 52 ,923,000 145,148,000
1992 47,675,000 47,158,000 45 ,045,000 139,878,000

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

As of June 30, 1994, CACI leased office space dbdations containing an aggregate of approximat&l¥,000 square feet of space locate
21 states of the United States. In four countrigside the United States, CACI leased seven officasaining about 29,000 square feet of
space. CACI's leases expire primarily over the e@tit years. In most cases, CACI anticipatesld@tes will be renewed or replaced by
other leases.

All of CACI's offices are in modern and w-maintained buildings. Th
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facilities are substantially utilized and adequatepresent operations.

As of June 30, 1994, CACI International Inc mainé&al its corporate headquarters in approximatelyQiEPsquare feet of space at 1100
North Glebe Road, Arlington, Virginia. See Notd 8ase Commitments, of the Notes to Consolidatedrieial Statements, for additior
information regarding the Company's lease commitmen

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Pfirman and Chrysogelos Shareholder Litigation

Reference is made to Part Il, Item 1, Legal Proicegsdl in the Registrant's quarterly report on FAGW) for the quarter ended March 31, 1
for a description of the two pending shareholdéissagainst the Registrant, and against the direcbthe Registrant entitled "Pfirman v.
London, et al" and "Chrysogelos v. London, et al".

Since the filing of the Registrant's quarterly ngp@n Form 10-Q, on which Part Il, Item 1, Legedéeedings, was current, the information
reported therein on pending legal proceedingstutstl against the Registrant has changed as $etdelow and in the Registrant's current
report on Form 8-K, dated August 5, 1994:

In July, 1994, the parties in both the "Chrysogekwd "Pfirman” lawsuits filed with the Delaware &@ttery Court a Stipulation and
Agreement of Compromise and Settlement (hereina®ettlement Documents") which provides for setéatof both the "Chrysogelos" and
"Pfirman” lawsuits, subject to Court approval. Tigancery Court has given preliminary approval ef $ettlement and requested the parties
to provide notice of the proposed Settlement tgpletiff class. The Court has set November 19418s the date for a hearing regarding the
proposed Settlement and any objections theretarthgtbe made by class members. If, after suchdpahe Chancery Court approves the
settlement, the parties will then request the Wh8tates District Court for the District of Coluratib dismiss the "Pfirman" case. The District
Court has approved this procedure for the "Pfirnzase.

The settlement is intended to resolve all claimgvihave been made or could have been asserthd iiChrysogelos" and "Pfirman"
lawsuits. If the settlement is approved as filéslmajor components will be as follows:

First, subject to the specific terms of the SetdatrDocuments, if the average closing price forGoenpany's Common Stock for any twenty
(20) consecutive trading days between July 22, E@HFebruary 28, 1995 falls below Six Dollars (89.per share, the Company has agreed
to conduct a selftender for 1.3 million shares of its Common StatISix Dollars ($6.00) per share (the Company's @omStock has trade
above Six Dollars ($6.00) per share since Jand®94).

Second, the settlement provides that the Compagty seareholder approval of an amendment to itsaByslincreasing the size of the Board
of Directors from seven (7), to a number betweee {b) and nine (9) members as a majority of tharB@lus one (1) may set. In anticipation
of the settlement, tr
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shareholders approved such an amendment to thavigydnd elected six (6) new directors who are niiytaaceptable to the Company and
the name plaintiffs at the Company's Annual Meeth§hareholders held on December 17, 1993.

Third, the Company will establish a fund in an amionot to exceed Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($80@) to pay claims filed on behalf
of class members who sold shares of Common Stagkelea April 26, 1990 and December 1, 1990 at adsssefined by the terms of the
Settlement Documents.

The settlement further provides that the defendaiitsiot oppose an application to the Delaware ey Court for award of attorneys' fees
in both cases in an aggregate total not to excaedHundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($550,000), anttof-pocket expenses in both cases in
an aggregate total not to exceed Forty-Eight Thodi&ollars ($48,000), provided that no other agtlan for attorneys' fees or expenses is
made in connection with the settlement.

In reaching the settlement, the Board of Directidsnot acknowledge any wrongdoing. In its delilberss on these suits, the Board did not
believe it was productive to continue to incur leggpenses and divert senior management's atteatiartime when the Company's plan to
enhance shareholder value was proving out and vevand operating income were growing.

Pentagen Technologies International, Ltd. v. CACI hternational Inc, et al

Reference is made to Part I, Item 3, Legal Procegdin the Registrant's annual report on Form X¥0tkhe year ended June 30, 1993, for a
description of the lawsuit filed July 1, 1993 agaithe Registrant by Pentagen Technologies Intemelt Ltd. ("Pentagen"”) in the Supreme
Court of the State of New York, alleging conversadrintellectual property and violation of statutatuties as to appropriation of computer
software. Reference is also made to Part Il, Itefrefjal Proceedings, in the Registrant's quarteqprt on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
December 31, 1993 for a description of the sugdfihigainst the Registrant by Pentagen in the USitatks District Court for the Southern
District of New York alleging copyright and traderkanfringement and violation of the Major Fraud @igst the United States Act. Since the
filing of the Registrant's quarterly reports onfaat0-Q, on which Part I, Item 1, Legal Proceedjngas current, the information reported
therein on pending legal proceedings institutedresjahe Registrant has changed as set forth below:

Pursuant to orders entered on May 27, 1994 and $tl8§Jul 994, the United States District Court fa@ 8outhern District of New York has
stayed both lawsuits (93 Civ. 8512 and 94 Civ. Q4génding further proceedings in the matter of G Anternational Inc, et al v. Pentagen
Technologies International, Ltd., et al" descrilbetbw.
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CACI International Inc, et al v. Pentagen Techn@ednternational, Ltd., et al

Reference is made to Part Il, Item 1, Legal Proicegslin the Registrant's quarterly report on F&G¥vQ for the quarter ended December 31,
1993 for a description of the suit filed by Regisiragainst Pentagen Technologies Internationdl; lts subsidiary, Baird Technologies, Ir
and Pentagen's directors and principal executifreen$, John Baird and Mitchell Leiser. Since thiad of the Registrant's quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, on which Part I, Item 1, Legal Piexdiegs, was current, the information reported tineve pending legal proceedings has
changed as set forth below and in the Registrantient report on Form 8-K, dated June 23, 1994.

On June 16, 1994, the United States District Clourthe Eastern District of Virginia issued an arderesponse to Registrant's Motion for
Summary Judgment which (i) declared that CACI'sketing activity to the United States Army Matet@dmmand did not infringe
Pentagen's copyright in certain intellectual proper infringe any trademark held by Pentagen;d@glared that CACI's reengineering
software methodology does not infringe Pentageapgright of certain intellectual property; (iii) dared that CACI's work on the United
States Army's Sustaining Base Information Servomegract does not infringe Pentagen's copyrigltiesfain intellectual property; (iv) held
Pentagen liable for tortious interference with CA&Qustaining Base Information Services contrad; (@) held Pentagen and defendants
Baird and Leiser liable for defamation per se.

Defendants Pentagen, Baird and Leiser moved fansderation of the Court's order. On July 13, 1984 Court denied that Motion for
Reconsideration. Those defendants also moved ¢osat of the District Court judge. That Motion, tegas denied on July 13, 1994, and a
trial on damages was conducted.

On July 28, 1994, defendants Pentagen, Baird aistiLBled a petition for a Writ of Mandamus withet United States Court of Appeals for
the Fourth Circuit seeking recusal of the trialgadased on an alleged conflict of interest. Tle#tipn was denied by the Fourth Circuit on
August 29, 1994,

By Order dated August 12, 1994, the Court award&@ICGattorney's fees of One Hundred Ten Thousand Fiundred Fifty Dollars
($110,550), court costs of Sixty One Thousand Hueadred Dollars ($61,500), compensatory damageddfamation per se of One
Thousand Dollars ($1,000) and punitive damageséfamation per se of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,0089 defendants have appealed the
judgment to the Fourth Circuit. On the issue ofitms interference, the Court concluded that nbdaeeages were sustained by CA

vacated its earlier judgment in CACI's favor, anteeed judgment in favor of the defendants on ¢oamt.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matter was submitted to a vote of security hadiiring the fourth quarter of the Registranssdl year ended June 30, 1994, througt
solicitation of proxies or otherwis
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Registrant's Common Stock became publicly ttamteJune 2, 1986, replacing paired units of ComBitmak of CACI, Inc. and benefic
interests in Common shares of CACI N.V. which hadrbtraded in the over-the-counter market.

From July 1, 1992 to June 30, 1994, Common ShdrémdRegistrant have been quoted on the NASDAQoNat Market System. The range
of high and low sales prices for each quarter dutiis period are as follows:

Fiscal 1994 Fiscal 1993
Quarter High Low Quarter High Low
1st 5-1/16 4-1/4 Ist 5 4-5/16
2nd 6 5 2nd  4-13/16 4
3rd 9-3/8 5-5/8 3rd  4-1/2 3-7/8
4th  10-3/8 7-7/8 4th  4-3/4 3-7/8

The Registrant has never paid a cash dividend pfésent policy of the Registrant is to retain eaggito provide funds for the operation and
expansion of its business. The Registrant doest@id to pay any cash dividends in the foresedailtlee.

At August 31, 1994, the number of record holderthefRegistrant's Common Stock was approximatdigal,

Pursuant to the terms of its Charter, in Octob&31%he Registrant's Common Stock ceased beingifitatsas Class A Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock, with all shares of both CRassid Class B Common Stock being automaticallyveoted to an equal number of
shares of Common Stoc



ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

1994
REVENUE $183,700,000 $
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Direct costs 97,584,000
Indirect costs & selling expenses 71,126,000
Depreciation & amortization 4,341,000
Operating expenses 173,051,000
10,649,000
Interest expense 420,000
Shareholder lawsuit & merger costs 0
Excess facilities & lease
termination costs 0

EARNINGS BEFORE
INCOME TAXES 10,229,000

Income taxes 3,893,000
INCOME BEFORE
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 6,336,000

Extraordinary Item:

Cost of shareholder lawsuit
settlement (net of $194,000

tax benefit) (300,000)

NET INCOME $ 6,036,000 $

EARNINGS PER COMMON AND
COMMON EQUIVALENT SHARE:

Income before

extraordinary item $0.60
Extraordinary item (0.03)
Net income 0.57

AT YEAR END:

Total assets $ 70,999,000 $
Long-term obligations 2,492,000
Working capital 25,327,000

Shareholders' equity 37,738,000
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Year Ended June 30

1993 1992 1991 1990

145,148,000 $139,878,000 $136,084,000 $148,071,0

75,804,000 74,536,000 66,896,000 69,141,0
57,797,000 55,289,000 62,644,000 70,403,0
3,367,000 2,556,000 3,029,000 2,604,0

136,968,000 132,381,000 132,569,000 142,148,0

8,180,000 7,497,000 3,515,000 5,923,0

471,000 359,000 428,000 163,0
901,000 0 0

1,921,000 0 2,428,000

4,887,000 7,138,000 659,000 5,760,0

1,907,000 2,928,000 (363,000) 1,757,0

2,980,000 4,210,000 1,022,000 4,003,0

2,980,000 $ 4,210,000 $ 1,022,000 $ 4,003,0

$0.29 $0.40 $0.10 $0.
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
0.29 0.40 0.10 0.

58,417,000 $ 55,835,000 $ 49,428,000 $57,829,0
2,898,000 2,901,000 2,696,000 761,0
21,937,000 24,055,000 21,033,000 22,008,0
30,497,000 28,923,000 24,959,000 29,450,0

00

00

00
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth the relative pereggs that certain items of expense and earningsdeavenue for the fiscal years ended June
30, 1994, 1993 and 1992.

Percentage o f Revenue
FY 1994 FY 19 93 FY 1992
Revenue 100.0% 100.0 % 100.0%
Costs and expenses
Direct costs 53.1% 52.3 % 53.3%
Indirect costs & selling expenses 38.7%  39.8 % 39.5%
Depreciation and amortization 24% 23 % 1.8%
Operating Expenses 94.2% 94.4 % 94.6%
58% 5.6 % 5.4%
Interest expense 0.2% 0.3 % 0.3%
Shareholder lawsuit & merger costs 0.0% 0.6 % 0.0%
Excess facilities &
lease cancellation cost 0.0% 1.3 % 0.0%
Earnings before income taxes 56% 3.4 % 5.1%
Income taxes 2.1% 1.3 % 2.1%
Extraordinary item: settlement of
shareholder suits (net of tax) 0.2% 0.0 % 0.0%
Net Income 33% 21 %  3.0%

FY 1994 COMPARED WITH FY 1993

Revenue increased by 26.6% or $38.6 million to $A83llion from last year's $145.1 million. The iease was the result of a $15.5 million
(19.6%) increase in revenue from the U.S. DepartroEDefense ("DoD"), an $8.3 million increase &%) in revenue from contracts with
the U.S. Department of Justice ("DoJ"), an $8.7iomilincrease (22.7%) in revenue from commerciatemers, a $4.0 million increase
(139.0%) in revenue from Federal agencies other BeD and DoJ, and a $2.1 million increase (47.8%gvenue from state governments.

The $15.5 million (19.6%) increase in revenue fidoD contracts was primarily the result of the $4ilion acquisition of the Government
Services business of SofTech, Inc. on Decembe®943 for $3.3 million of goodwill and $919,000 fdret book value of assets used in the
business (primarily fixed assets). This acquisitias added revenues of $13.8 million in FY 1994 @bquisition is expected to continue to
add revenues of approximately $25 million per yaat annual earnings of approximately $750,000. -derived
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revenue accounted for 51% of total revenue dutiegyear, down from 55% of last year's total reveiiins percentage reduction is the result
of the Company's focus on diversification whichutted in larger proportional increases in the othgsiness areas discussed below.

The DoJ growth was a result of new contract awfodautomated litigation support services which @@mpany won competitively in the
spring and summer of 1993. For the year, DoJ rev@cgounted for 15.7% of total company revenueugdast year's 14.2%. Although
revenue from DoJ is dependent upon the level ofl@igation case load the Company is supportingrat period in time, the Company
believes DoJ-derived revenue will continue to iaseduring the upcoming fiscal year.

The 22.7% ($8.7 million) increase in commercialenawe is the result of a 48% increase in revenum fre U.K. operation. The substantial
growth in U.K. revenue is the result of (i) an iease in the size of the sales force; (ii) acqoisgiin the first and second quarter of the year
(see Liquidity and Capital Resources below); aiidgn improvement in the U.K. economy which haevén a deep and lasting recession. In
fact, in Pound Sterling, U.K. revenue for the ywas up by 59%, but this growth was offset by a nmaig6.8%) depreciation of the Pounds
Sterling against the U.S. Dollar. The Company etgptee Pound Sterling sales to continue to increaséive to last year, but cannot predict
the impact of currency fluctuations on the convarsf Pounds Sterling into U.S. Dollars for finaalaieporting purposes.

Direct contract costs grew by 29% ($21.8 milliorgnfi $75.8 million to $97.6 million. Direct labohe principal driving component of
contract revenue, was up $13.8 million, or 28% ,levhbn-labor direct costs increased $8.0 millior3@%. Direct costs as a percentage of
revenue were up slightly to 53.1% from 52.3%. Thigease was primarily attributable to the incregsiompetition in Federal contracts
which is driving down the markups over direct casid a relative increase in less profitable nomialrect costs, which increased from
18.4% to 18.9% of revenue.

Indirect costs grew by $13.3 million or 23% to $/million from $57.8 million but, as a percentageevenue, declined to 38.7% from
39.8%. The decrease reflects the Company's congramphasis on reducing administrative indirectsoile increasing funds for
marketing and bid and proposal ("B&P") efforts. #&gesult of this management emphasis and desgit2 increase in revenue, indirect
labor increased by only $0.6 million or 4% andagsercentage of revenue, decreased from 9.6% %6.7.9

Indirect costs also increased in B&P labor, inoentiompensation and fringe benefits. B&P laboreased in response to increases in the
volume of actual and planned proposals for the.\l@aentive compensation (sales commission and gidne for performance) grew because
of the increased revenue and profit, particularlyhie commission-oriented U.K. operation.

Fringe benefits, the largest category of indireqgtenses (32% of total), increased in proportiomie total payroll (direct labor, B&P labor,
indirect labor and incentive compensation), anéharease in the overall payroll tax rat
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Depreciation and amortization increased by $974t0(.3 million from $3.4 million. An increased/kd of fixed assets (primarily
computing and network equipment), necessitateshtgyrial growth and obtained through acquisitionspanted for 75% of the growth. The
other 25% of the growth was the result of the Gabddwnortization associated with the acquisitionscdssed in Note 1 of the financial
statements.

Income before interest, shareholder lawsuit andyerezosts, and lease litigation settlement expegigss $2.4 million or 29% from $8.2
million to $10.6 million. The increase results frahe increase in revenue and a decrease in opgiAists, principally indirect costs as
discussed above.

Interest costs totalled $420,000 (0.2% of revelaume) were down $51,000 (11%) from last year's $40L,The decrease reflects a 17% or
$1.8 million decrease in average borrowings fror.$4 million down to $8.38 million. However, thdext of this decrease was partially
offset by an increase in the effective interest.rat

Income before income taxes and extraordinary iteras to $10.23 million from last year's earning$489 million. As discussed in the FY
1993 vs. FY 1992 comparison below, last year'simebefore income taxes and extraordinary itemsided $0.9 million shareholder lawsuit
and merger costs and $1.9 million excess facildies lease termination costs. Excluding these dastslast year's results, the income before
income taxes and extraordinary items would have $8e7 million, an increase of $2.5 million (33%his 33% increase was attributable to
the growth in operating income, and the declinmiarest expense.

The Company's effective tax rate decreased to 380 89% last year because of an increase in eafiiam the Company's U.K.
Subsidiary, where the Company enjoys a lower té @upled with realizing the tax benefits frora tiecent establishment of a Foreign S
Corporation assigned to sell certain U.S.-develamedputer software products abroad.

During the first quarter of the year, the Compaggognized a provision for an extraordinary itencdger the costs of the outstanding
shareholder lawsuits. The provision equates to% $00 pre-tax expense, and $300,000 net of taxN®¢e 13 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Also see comments under Liquidity below

Earnings per share increased $0.28 (97%) for theores discussed above.
FY 1993 COMPARED WITH FY 1992

Revenue increased $5.3 million (3.8%) as a re$@t®y.2 million (23.3%) increase in commercialeeue, a $3.2 million (4.2%) increase in
DoD revenue, offset by a $5.1 million (18%) declingevenue from non-DoD Federal agencies. The irawwcommercial revenue came
from the acquisition of American Legal Systems CanpJuly 30, 1992, which generated $5.6 million in

revenue, and from a $2.1 million (15.8%) growttJinited Kingdom based marketing systems sales. Téwth in U.K. based revenue would
have increased by 25.7% but for a 8% decline irPthhend Sterling average value in U.S. Dollars yle@r compared to last year. The growth
in revenue in thi
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U.K. is the result of a recovery in the U.K. econyocoupled with an increase in sales staff and niamseesources. The decline in non-DoD
Federal Government revenue is primarily in DoJ nexe The Company provides automated litigation sugervices to DoJ, and the service
level is dependent upon the litigation case loathefelements of DoJ which the Company supportsh 8ase loads were down in 1993
compared to 1992. The Company won two new contfacsutomated litigation support services to eleta®f DoJ. The $3.2 million grow

in DoD revenue was primarily from existing contsgdtowever, the Company was awarded several newdoobacts in the last quarter of
the year.

Direct costs increased $1.3 million (1.7%), butrdased from 53.3% to 52.3% as a function of revefihe dollar increase was the result of
the ALS acquisition, offset by a decrease in dioast on U.S. Government contracts. The decreaagpascentage of revenue was primarily
attributable to improved margins in both DoD cootn@venue and the U.K.-based marketing systenentey

Indirect costs and selling expenses increasedrilibn (4.5%), and as percent of sales grew frdvb%o to 39.8%. The dollar increase was
primarily attributable to the ALS acquisition. Thierease as a percentage of revenue was the oésufjrowth in sales, bid and proposal, and
marketing resources applied in all areas of the @omy, which offset a reduction in administrativetso

Depreciation and amortization grew by $.9 milli@&1(7%) because of a growth in capital expenditnezessitated by the Company
transformation to an Information Technology compaamd an increase in the amortization of capitdligeftware enhancement costs as
described in Note 3 to Consolidated Financial $tates.

Interest expense grew by $112,000 (31%) as a rekal$3.7 million increase in average borrowintjset by 15% decrease in the average
effective interest rate. The increase in borrowiwgs attributable to the ALS acquisition includitgypurchase price and working capital
needs. The decrease in borrowing rates was comsigiih an overall market decline in short termegat

In FY 1993, the Company spent $699,000 (0.5% cémere) in outside legal fees and expenses to defgaidst two shareholder lawsuits that
have been ongoing since FY 1991. Similar experstalling $470,000 incurred in FY 1992 and FY 19%revreimbursed under the terms
settlement of litigation between the Company as®itectors and Officer's liability insurance carriln September 1993, the Company
announced a settlement agreement with the planstfbject to approval by the Courts. Under thmsesf the settlement, the Company wc
(i) reimburse the plaintiff for certain legal femsd expenses; (ii) establish a "fund” to be avé&lain a claims-made basis to cover certain
defined losses suffered by shareholders who seid stock during the covered period; and (iii) makeelf-tender offer for a limited number
of shares of the Company's Common Stock at a gaseribed in the agreement. Certain legal feese&pdnses of the settlement would be
eligible for reimbursement from the Company's iasuwe carrier. As described previously in detailaritem 3, Legal Proceedings, an
agreement was subsequently reached to amend fttender offer included in the settlement agreen
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During the fourth quarter of the year, the Compspgnt $201,000 in outside fees and expenses tagarpotential merger with COMARCO
Inc. of Anaheim, California. By mutual agreemehg tompanies decided it was not in their bestésteio merge, and discussions were
terminated in August 1993.

During the second quarter of the year, the Compainy a former landlord $1.7 million and incurred<de legal fees of $221,000 to settle
litigation resulting from the Company's cancellatf a facility lease. The payment resolved albtanding issues surrounding the lease and
the Company has no further liability.

Earnings before income taxes fell $2.25 milliondese an increase from the earnings generated &ydimpany's contracts and sales of
software and services was offset by the cost afestdder lawsuits, a potential merger, and settigroéthe facility lease litigation.

The Company's effective tax rate decreased to 36t 41% last year because of an increase in eafiiog the Company's U.K. subsidie
where the Company enjoys a lower effective tax rate

Earnings per share decreased $.11 (27.5%) aslaoEthe expenses of the shareholder lawsuitsptiential merger, and the lease litigation
settlement. These expenses in the aggregate redaceidgs per share by $.16. Accordingly, in theealse of these expenses earnings per
share would have increased by $.05 (12.5%).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company's excess cash is primarily in CACI téahj a wholly-owned U.K. subsidiary. The Compamylacipal source of cash for U.S.
operations is from operating activities and bankdwsings. The Company's primary requirement forkirmy capital is to carry billed and
unbilled receivables, a majority of which are dueler prime contracts with the U.S. Federal Goventirer subcontracts thereunder.

In addition, the Company is pursuing a policy odlrsynergistic, niche acquisitions designed tmallen its client and product base in its
Information Technology business portfolio. In Ju892, the Company purchased all of the outstandmgmon stock of American Legal
Systems Corp. for an initial purchase price of appnately $2.8 million (also see Note 12 to Corgaled Financial Statements). ALS
provides litigation support to commercial custormend its acquisition was for the purpose of prawidh commercial outlet for the
technologies and capabilities developed by the Gamjin support of its DoJ contracts. In Septemi®3] the Company's U.K. subsidiary
purchased the Pinpoint geodemographic businesgpfmoximately $750,000. Pinpoint is a $1.5 millrewvenue per year U.K.- based market
analysis business and was a competitor of the Coygpbl.K. operations. In October 1993, the CommablyK. subsidiary purchased the
Miracle accounting system for approximately $640,0d@iracle is a U.K.-based accounting system amsd@ated client base which
complements certain of the Company's existing pebdtferings in the U.K. On December 1, 1993, tlmmpany acquired the Government
Services business of SofTech, Inc. for $4.2 millibhe Company did not purchase receivables inSbf§ech transaction, and will utilize
approximately $3.0 million of additional workingpmtal to
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support receivables net of payables generatedebgitfuired business.

As discussed in Note 13 to the Consolidated Firsg8tatements, under the terms of the sharehatigtion settlement agreement the
Company agreed to initiate a contingent self-tefidlet.3 million of its common shares at a prices6f00 per share in the event that the
average closing price for the Company's sharesMenty consecutive trading days, between July 2941and February 28, 1995, is below
$6.00 per share. If the Company's shares do rae trelow $6.00 per share in twenty consecutive gdags to February 28, 1995, the offer to
self-tender will expire. If the tender is accompésl as announced and fully subscribed, the Compdeyt will increase by approximately
$7.8 million, and its shareholder equity will dezse by a like amount. Hence, the Company's cagtitatture will be significantly changed if
the self-tender is fully subscribed. As of August 3994, the Company's stock price was substanthlbve the $6.00 per share tender price.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Companydsrumo obligation to increase the tender pricetesino current plans to do so. Moreo
in view of (i) the substantial difference betweba present price of the Company's stock and tH@%ger share contingent tender price, and
(i) the fact that the reviewing Court must appraveettlement including a proposed contingenttseifler on the terms set forth above, the
Company cannot at this time predict with assurahata self-tender will be part of the final, cewapproved settlement. Accordingly, the
Company cannot now predict how many shares, if @mill obtain through the tender, or whether ader will occur.

As discussed in Note 4 to the Consolidated FindiStetements, the Company's principal source di,cather than from operations, is its $20
million unsecured line of credit with Signet Bai®n January 31, 1994, this line was renewed fory@ae and expires on January 1, 1995.
Under the agreement, interest is charged at lofvibrecbank's prime lending rate, or the Federaldsuate plus 1.25%. In addition, a
commitment fee is paid on the unused portion ofitreof credit. The Company believes the line baramended as necessary to cover the
self tender, albeit at an increased rate. Accotgjrige Company believes that the combination térimally generated funds, available bank
credit and cash on hand will provide the requirgditlity and capital resources for the foreseeéltiare.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

On the following pages are the Consolidated Firdr&iatements and Financial Statement Scheduléé\6l International Inc and
subsidiaries for the years ended June 30, 1994 488 1992, and Independent Auditors' Ref
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of C@rnational Inc
Arlington, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of CACI International Inc and subsidsgie of June 30, 1994 and 1993, and
the related consolidated statements of incomegbbéders' equity, and cash flows for each of thedlyears in the period ended June 30,
1994. These financial statements are the respdihsilfithe Company's management. Our responsjigito express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and diselssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememiell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, timaricial position of CACI International Inc
and subsidiaries as of June 30, 1994 and 1993hanesults of their operations and their cashdléov each of the three years in the period
ended June 30, 1994 in conformity with generallyepted accounting principles.

/sl

Washi ngton, D.C.
August 11, 1994



page 26

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
June 30
1994 1993
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 941,000 $ 2,725,000
Accounts receivable:
Billed 35,668,000 30,209,000
Unbilled 14,420,000 9,434,000
Prepaid expenses and other 5,067,000 4,591,000
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 56,096,000 46,959,000
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Equipment and furniture 18,476,000 16,036,000
Leasehold improvements 1,648,000 1,276,000
Property and equipment, at cost 20,124,000 17,312,000
Less accumulated depreciation
and amortization (12,369,000) (19,625,000)
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 7,755,000 7,687,000
OTHER ASSETS 1,001,000 1,084,000
GOODWILL 5,921,000 2,687,000
INCOME TAXES 226,000 0
TOTAL ASSETS $70,999,000 $58,417,000

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statemer
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (cont'd)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

June 30
1994 1993

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note payable $2,745,00 0 $7,223,000

Accounts payable & accrued expenses  14,848,00 0 8,878,000

Accrued compensation & benefits 10,712,00 0 7,139,000

Deferred rent expense 454,00 0 324,000

Income taxes payable 1,829,00 0 1,135,000

Deferred income taxes 181,00 0 323,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 30,769,00 0 25,022,000
DEFERRED RENT EXPENSES 2,353,00 0 2,509,000
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 139,00 0 389,000

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock 1,349,00 0 0
$.10 par value,
13,490,000 shares issued
Common Stock - Class A
$.10 par value,
13,130,000 shares issued 0 1,313,000
Common Stock - Class B
$.10 par value,

115,000 shares issued 0 12,000
Capital in excess of par 4,591,00 0 3,454,000
Retained earnings 44,621,00 0 38,585,000
Cumulative currency

translation adjustments (1,315,00 0) (1,516,000)
Treasury stock, at cost

(3,251,000 shares

and 3,233,000 shares) (11,508,00 0) (11,351,000)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 37,738,00 0 30,497,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $70,999,00 0 $58,417,000

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

REVENUE
COSTS AND EXPENSES

Direct costs 97,584,000
Indirect costs & selling expenses 71,126,000

Depreciation and amortization 4,341,000
Total Operating Expenses 173,051,000
10,649,000

Interest expense 420,000
Shareholder lawsuit

& merger costs 0

Lease litigation

settlement expenses 0

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 10,229,000

3,893,000

Income taxes

INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 6,336,000
Extraordinary item: cost of
shareholder lawsuit settlement
(net of $194,000 tax benefit)

(300,000)

NET INCOME

EARNINGS PER COMMON AND
COMMON EQUIVALENT SHARE:

Income before extraordinary item $0.60
Extraordinary item (0.03)
Net income 0.57

AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES AND
EQUIVALENT SHARES OUTSTANDING

10,615,000

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statement.

r Ended June 30

75,804,000 74,536,000
57,797,000 55,289,000
3,367,000 2,556,000

8,180,000 7,497,000
471,000 359,000
901,000 0

1,921,000 0

4,887,000 7,138,000

1,907,000 2,928,000

$ 2,980,000 $ 4,210,000

$0.29 $0.40
0.00 0.00
0.29 0.40

10,361,000 10,604,000
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30
1994 1993 1992
CASH FLOWS
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earnings $ 6,036,000 $ 2,980,000 $ 4,210,000
Reconciliation of
net earnings to net cash
provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Depreciation & amortization 4,341,000 3,367,000 2,556,000
Loss on sale of property
& equipment 54,000 44,000 152,000
Provision for deferred
income taxes (816,000) (731,000) (233,000)
Changes in operating
assets & liabilities:
Accounts receivable (10,122,000) 911,000 (2,989,000)
Prepaid expenses & other assets (593,000) (1,615,000) 626,000
Accounts payable & accrued expenses 5,902,000 (919,000)  (910,000)
Accrued compensation & vacation 3,637,000 (81,000) 772,000
Deferred rent expense (26,000) (150,000) 395,000
Income taxes payable 715,000 256,000 304,000
Net cash provided by
operating activities 9,128,000 4,062,000 4,883,000

CASH FLOWS
FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions of property

& equipment (2,671,000) (3,330,000) (3,542,000)
Proceeds from sale of

property & equipment 103,000 33,000 349,000
Payments for Acquisitions (4,508,000) (2,831,000) 0
Other (411,000) (718,000)  (692,000)

Net cash used in
investing activities (7,487,000) (6,846,000) (3,885,000)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (cont'd)

Year

CASH FLOWS

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds under line-of-credit 86,982,000
Payments under line-of-credit (91,460,000)

Issuance of common stock 1,161,000
Purchase of common stock
for treasury (157,000)

Net cash provided by (used in)
by financing activities (3,474,000)

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATES
ON CASH AND EQUIVALENTS: 49,000

Net increase (decrease) in

cash & equivalents (1,784,000)
Cash & equivalents,
beginning of period 2,725,000

Cash & equivalents,
end of period $ 941,000

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes, net of refunds $ 1,784,000 $

Interest $ 410,000

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Ended June 30

61,438,000 51,945,000
(59,057,000) (50,233,000)
139,000 1,803,000

(111,000) (2,942,000)

(634,000) 1,579,000

3,359,000 1,780,000

$2,725,000 $ 3,359,000

2,149,000 $ 2,339,000

475,000 $ 335,000
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Shares
Issued Amount

<c

BALANCE, July 1, 1991 12,311,000 $1,231,0
Net Earnings

Currency translation

adjustments

Stock Rights Redemption

Exercise of Stock Options

(including $444,000

income tax benefit) 778,000 78,0
Treasury Shares purchased

(598,000 Class A &

4,000 Class B shares)

BALANCE, June 30, 1992 13,089,000 $1,309,0
Net Earnings

Currency translation

adjustments

Exercise of Stock Options

(including $47,000

income tax benefit) 41,000 4,0
Treasury Shares purchased

(23,000 Class A)

BALANCE, June 30, 1993 13,130,000 $1,313,0
Net Earnings

Currency translation
adjustments

Exercise of Stock Options
(including $494,000

income tax benefit) 245,000 24,0
Conversion of Class B
shares 115,000 12,0

Treasury Shares purchased
(18,923 shares)

BALANCE, June 30, 1994 13,490,00 $1,349,0

* As of June 30, 1994, all Class A Common Stock was

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

mon Stock
Class B
- e Capital in
Shares Excess of Retained

Issued  Amount Par Earnings

00 109,000 $11,000 $1,595,000 $31,395,000
4,210,000

(105,000)

00 0 0 1,829,000

00 109,000 $11,000 $3,319,000 $35,605,000
2,980,000

00 6,000 1,000 135,000

00 115,000 $12,000 $3,454,000 $38,585,000
6,036,000

00 1,137,000

00 (115,000) (12,000)

00 0 $ 0 $4591,000 $44,621,000

classified as Common Stock.

Cumulative

Currency

Translation Treasury
Adjustments  Stock

$(975,000) $(8,298,000)

894,000

(2,942,000)

$(81,000) $(11,240,000)

(1,435,000)

(111,000)

$(1,516,000) $(11,351,000)

201,000

(157,000)

$(1,315,000) (11,508,000)
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business Activities

The Company is an international information systemd high technology services corporation. Itvgoald leader in computer-based
information technology systems, custom softwargration and operations, imaging and document gemant, simulation, and proprietary
database and software products. The Company pwdddwide services in support of United Statetsomal defense and civilian agencies,
state governments and commercial enterprises.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include theesents of CACI International Inc and its whatlyned subsidiaries (the "Company").
significant intercompany balances and transacti@ve been eliminated in consolidation.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue on cost-plus-fee contracts is recognizéitetextent of costs incurred plus a proportiosateunt of the fee earned. Revenue on
fixed- price contracts is recognized on the pemgaif completion method based on costs incurreelation to total estimated costs.
Revenue on time and materials contracts is recedrtiz the extent of billable rates times hoursvéeéd plus materials expense incurred.
Revenue from software license sales is recogniped delivery when there is no significant obligatio perform after the sale, but is
recognized under the percentage-of-completion natetteen there is significant obligation for prodocti modification or customization after
the sale. Revenue from maintenance support sereitésese products is nonrefundable and geneedlygnized on a straight-line basis over
the term of the service agreement. Provisions$timated losses on uncompleted contracts are redandthe period such losses are
determined.

The Company's United States Government contrapfgdaimately 71% of total revenue) are subjectuiosequent government audit of dir
and indirect costs. All such incurred cost audégenbeen completed through June 30, 1989. Manadetoes not anticipate any material
adjustment to the consolidated financial statemfemtkater periods.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Degtieni of equipment has been provided over the astichuseful lives of three to ten year
the respective assets, using primarily the strdightmethod. Leasehold improvements are geneaatigrtized over the respective remaining
lease term using the strai-line method
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Capitalized Software Costs

The Company capitalizes certain product-relateth&re development costs after technological febisilgind marketability have been
demonstrated. These costs are amortized on a frbgtproduct basis over their estimated econom@uldives, which range from 3 to 5
years.

Income Taxes

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accogr8itandards ("SFAS") No.

109 "Accounting for Income Taxes", effective Julyl®93. This accounting standard requires the fifeecasset and liability approach for
financial accounting and reporting for income taxgsere was no material cumulative effect on incamthe financial statements from the
adoption of SFAS 109 for the twelve month periodeghJune 30, 1994. The provision for income tamelsides taxes currently payable and
those deferred because of the differences betwesefinancial statements and tax bases of asset&aildies.

U.S. income taxes have not been provided on $14)864n undistributed earnings of foreign subsiésthat have been permanently
reinvested outside the United States.

Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of the Company's forsigipsidiaries whose functional currency is othantthe U.S. Dollar are translated at the
exchange rates in effect on the reporting date jrac@ime and expenses are translated at the weightrdge exchange rate during the period.
The net effect of such translation gains and loasesot included in determining net income butsameumulated as a separate component of
shareholders' equity. Foreign currency transag@ains and losses are included in determining rosnie.

Earnings per Share

Earnings per share is computed by dividing netiagenby the weighted average number shares andadgni shares outstanding during each
of the years ended June 30, 1994, 1993 and 199@,615,000, 10,361,000, and 10,604,000, respegtiVeke weighted averages include the
number of shares issuable upon exercise of stoéngpgranted under the employee stock incentiga pfter the assumed repurchase of
shares with the related proceeds.

Statement of Cash Flows

Shor-term investments with an original maturity of threenths or less are considered cash equival
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Goodwill

The excess costs over fair market value of netsis®guired is being amortized, using the strdightmethod, for a period ranging from 3 to
15 years. Accumulated amortization was $529,00044M@3,000 at June 30, 1994 and June 30, 1993 atasHg.

Statement Presentation
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesbnform with the current year's presentation.
NOTE 2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Unbilled accounts receivable consist of unbilledts@nd estimated profits on uncompleted contrakish include retainage and other
amounts arising from contracts with long-term costiph and realization periods.

The components of unbilled accounts receivablaar®llows:

Ju ne 30
1994 1993
Amounts currently billable $11,099,000 $6,977,000
Long-term completion contracts 1,490,000 1,119,000
Retainages 1,831,000 1,338,000
Total Unbilled Accounts Receivable $14,420,000 $9,434,000

Contracts with long-term completion periods aréabie upon completion, which is generally estimétete within one year. Generally,
retainages will not be billed within one year; dstent with industry practice, however, these regieies are classified as current.

Billed accounts receivable are net of allowancedfmubtful accounts of $1,664,000 and $2,312,0Quaé 30, 1994 and June 30, 1993,
respectively.

NOTE 3. CAPITALIZED SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The costs capitalized and amortized for the yeade@ June 30, 1994, 1993, and 1992 were as fol



page 35

Annual Activity Year Ended J une 30,
1994 1993 1992

Balance beginning of year $ 775,000 $ 555,0 00 $ 18,000
Capitalized during year 332,000 412,0 00 559,000
Amortized during year (242,000) (192,0 00) (22,000)
Balance, end of year $ 865,000 $775,0 00 $555,000
Amounts included in:

Current assets $275,000 $254,0 00 $192,000
Other assets $590,000 $521,0 00 $363,000

NOTE 4. NOTE PAYABLE

The Company has a $20 million revolving credit agnent with Signet Bank which expires on Januaryl395. Under this agreement, the
Company had outstanding borrowings of $2,745,0Quaé 30, 1994 and $7,223,000 at June 30, 1998eBkitis charged on the outstanding
borrowings at the lower of the bank's daily prineenecnercial lending rate or the Federal Funds raie pl25%. The applicable interest rate on
the loan balance was 7.21% and 5.17% at June 3@, d®d 1993, respectively. The credit agreementires; among other provisions, the
maintenance of certain levels of net worth and waylcapital and places certain restrictions on chgitlends and additional debt.
Throughout FY 1994 and FY 1993, the Company wammpliance with all bank covenants.

NOTE 5. INCOME TAXES

The provision (benefit) for income taxes considts o

State
Year End and
June 30 Federal Local Foreig n Total
1994
Current $1,894,000 $696,000 $1,151, 000 $3,741,000
Deferred 97,000 21,000 34, 000 152,000
$1,991,000 $717,000 $1,185, 000 $3,893,000
1993
Current $2,311,000 $260,000 $ 610, 000 $3,181,000
Deferred  (1,042,000) (85,000) (147, 000) (1,274,000)
$1,269,000 $175,000 $ 463, 000 $1,907,000
1992
Current $2,434,000 $501,000 $ 199, 000 $3,134,000
Deferred (296,000) (67,000) 157, 000 (206,000)

$2,138,000 $434,000 $ 356, 000 $2,928,000
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision (beitiedind the amount computed by applying the stayuthS. income tax rate of 34% is as
follows:

Year Ended June 30,
1994 1993 1992

Amount at statutory U.S. rate $3,478,000 $ 1,662,000 $2,427,000
Other taxes, net of U.S.

income tax benefit 450,000 116,000 287,000
Other expenses not deductible

for tax purposes 80,000 76,000 6,000
Taxes on foreign earnings at

different effective rates 209,000 48,000 191,000
Extraordinary item (194,000) 0 0
Other (130,000) 5,000 17,000
Income taxes (benefit) $3,893,000 $ 1,907,000 $2,928,000

are:

Current deferred tax liability $181,000
Net non-current deferred tax asset  (87,000)

Net deferred tax liability $ 94,000

The deferred tax assets and tax liabilities at Bihel 994 are:

Assets: 1994
Accrued vacation & other expenses  $ 2,314 ,000
Deferred rent 1,084 ,000
Foreign currency conversion 182 ,000
Pension 168 ,000
Total deferred assets $3,748 ,000
Liabilities:
Unbilled revenue $(2,745 ,000)
Foreign transactions (613 ,000)
Depreciation (435 ,000)
Other (49 ,000)
Total deferred liabilities $(3,842 ,000)

Net deferred tax liability: $ (94 ,000)



page 37

Commencing July 1, 1987, the Company adopted tbeuaknet of unbillable revenue method of accountor tax purposes. Under this
method, only revenue that is contractually billaklesed to compute taxable income while certapeases are not currently deductible.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 109 "Accounting fobine Taxes" effective July 1, 1993. Prior yearariitial statements were not reste
There was no material cumulative effect on therfaial statements as the result of adoption ofdtaadard.

NOTE 6. COMMON STOCK

At June 30, 1993, the Company's common stock caasaf Class A and Class B Common Stock, each a0 par value, and each with
40,000,000 shares authorized. There were 13,13@EX3 A shares and 115,000 Class B shares outsgaaidIune 30, 1993, of which
3,194,000 Class A shares and 39,000 Class B sWarescarried in Treasury at their acquisition cbsOctober 1993, by the provisions of
Company's Charter, the Class B shares automatioatiyerted to Class A Common Stock on a one-forbasgs, after which the Company
had only one class of Common Stock. As of Junel894, there were 13,490,000 shares of Common S$iatskanding of which 3,251,000
shares are held in Treasury and are carried atahquisition cost.

NOTE 7. STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

The Company has an employee stock incentive pfen"Rlan™) which provides that key employees magwarded some or all of the
following: nonqualified stock options; incentiveask options within the meaning of the Internal Raye Code; and the option to purchase
Common Stock. The stock option exercise prices @geherally be at fair market value on the datgraht. The period during which each
option is exercisable is determined when grantatirbno event are they exercisable later tharyézms from the date of grant or after
December 31, 2000. Any debt securities awardednthéePlan would be subordinate to existing andriusecured debt of the Company and
would be offered to the employees for purchasaaeit fair market value. The maximum number of shavhich may be issued under the Plan
is 5,200,000. As discussed in Note 6 above, thesBaCommon Stock was converted automatically ta@on Stock in 1993, and no furtt
options for Class B will be issue
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Stock option activity and price information regaglithe Plan follows:

Number Exercise

of shares Price
Shares Under Option, July 1, 1991 2,056,000 $1.87-$3.34
Granted 380,000 $3.50-$5.09
Exercised (778,000) $1.87-$2.56
Forfeited (28,000) $1.87-$3.34
Shares Under Option, June 30, 1992 1,630,000 $1.87-$5.09
Granted 28,000 $4.44-$4.75
Exercised (41,000) $1.87-$2.59
Forfeited (98,000) $1.87-$5.09
Shares Under Option, June 30, 1993 1,519,000 $1.87-$5.03
Granted 108,000 $5.875-$5.94
Exercised (244,000) $1.875-$4.75

Forfeited (2,000) $3.50
Shares Under Option, June 30, 1994 1,381,000 $1.87-$5.94
Options Exercisable, June 30, 1994 766,000 $1.87-$5.94

Exercise prices are based on the market priceeo€thmpany's Common Stock at the date the optiangranted.
NOTE 8. PENSION PLAN

The Company has a defined contribution pension ptasering approximately 60% of its employees. Tdtaltconsolidated pension expense
for each of the years ended June 30, 1994, 19@i318@2 was $1,939,000, $1,690,000, and $1,537 éf}iectively. The Company funds
current pension costs as they accrue annually plareis qualified under the United States InteRe@Vvenue Code, as determined by the
United States Internal Revenue Service.

NOTE 9. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company conducts its operations from leasedeofécilities, all of which are classified as ogiEmg leases and expire primarily over the
next eight years.

The following is a schedule of future minimum legsgments under non- cancelable leases with a némgatierm greater than one year as of
June 30, 199¢
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Year Ending Operating

June 30, Leases
1995 $8,658,000
1996 7,626,000
1997 6,027,000
1998 4,966,000
1999 3,507,000

Later Years 8,246,000

Total minimum
lease payments  $39,030,000

Operating leases reflect the minimum lease paynfentsfice facilities net of a minimal amount aitdease income. The Company has no
significant long- term operating leases for offecpiipment.

Rent expense incurred from operating leases ofestate for 1994, 1993 and 1992 amounted to $&@08$8,132,000, and $7,295,000
respectively. Rent expense arising from operatagées of equipment amounted to approximately $904#166,000, and $429,000 in 1994,
1993, and 1992, respectively.

NOTE 10. EXCESS FACILITIES AND LEASE TERMINATION CO ST

The excess facilities and lease termination costsried during the year ended June 30, 1993 cedsidtthe lease termination cost of $1.921
million. In April, 1991, the Company entered into@w lease agreement in an effort to consolidati®ws operations into one location. In
connection with this agreement, the Company cadaaheexisting lease for its office space locateBdirfax, Virginia and, as a result, paid a
lease termination penalty of $1,418,000. The lesftiie new facility reimbursed the Company for tlenination penalty. The Company w
required to expense the termination cost in 19%ilaliocate the benefit of the reimbursement aglaation in the rent expense over the fui
life of the new lease. The Company moved to thew tocation in fiscal year 1992. The unamortizethbee of this amount is included in
deferred rent in the accompanying consolidatednzal@heets.

As a result of the Company's cancellation of tHfeeflease in Fairfax, Virginia discussed above,ldndlord sued the Company for breach of
the lease. To settle this litigation, the Compaaighe landlord $1.7 million and incurred legatgeof $221,000 during the FY93 Second
Quarter.

NOTE 11. CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATION

Pentagen Technologies International, Ltd. ("Pemggided two suits against CACI International land two of its subsidiaries (collectively,
"CACI"). One suit sought damages of $8 million ahed other sought damages of $78 million and pumitiamages of $234 million. In order
to provide an expeditious redress of Pentagensumaied allegations and to compensate
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Company for any damage it may have suffered, thagamy subsequently filed suit against PentageMdrch 1994, the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New Yogranted the Company's request that Pentagenténuesuit against the Company that had
been previously removed from the New York SupremarCbe combined with the suit pending in the SerntDistrict and be designated as
"related" suits. Subsequently, these suits werk si@tyed pending further proceedings in the Compamyt in the Virginia Court. In June
1994, the Virginia Court issued an order declagngpng other things, that CACI had not infringedtBgan's copyright nor any trademark
held by Pentagen, that Pentagen is liable for dasmég tortious interference with CACI's business] that Pentagen and the two Pentagen
and Baird principals are liable for damages forad&dtion. In a subsequent order by the Virginia €aLACI was awarded attorneys' fees of
$110,550, court costs of $61,500, compensatory damfor defamation of $1,000, and punitive damdgedefamation of $10,000. While
the New York cases are still pending, it is expa¢hat they will be resolved in the Company's faherany event, management is of the
opinion that the ultimate resolution of this matigil not have a material adverse effect on the @any's financial statements.

The Company is involved in various other lawsuitaims, and administrative proceedings arisindi@iormal course of business.
Management is of the opinion that any liabilitylass associated with such matters will not haveatenal adverse effect on the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

NOTE 12. ACQUISITIONS
SofTech, Inc.

On December 1, 1993, the Company purchased cexatnacts and assets consisting of the Governnemices business of SofTech, Inc.
for an initial purchase price of $4.2 million whiblas been allocated as $0.9 million for the falugaf fixed assets acquired and $3.3 million
to Goodwill. The results of this acquisition haweeh included in the Company's operating resultinbayy December 1, 1993. If the
acquisition had occurred at the beginning of fis«&084, revenues would have increased by approxiyndi® million and $0.3 million in net
income, which would have increased earnings peeda$0.03. Given that this acquisition representy a limited number of contracts and
assets of SofTech, Inc., it is impractical to ingpatcurately the comparable revenues and/or earthigacquisition would have had on the
Company's 1993 fiscal period.

American Legal Systems Corp.

On July 30, 1992, the Company acquired all of timstanding stock of ALS for an initial purchasecprof approximately $2.8 million. ALS
a service company providing litigation support émrenercial customers. The transaction was accodotexs a purchase. The Company
financed the transaction with bank borrowings untieexisting unsecured line of credit. ALS's fica statements have been consolidated
beginning August 1, 1992. Had the acquisition oaliat the beginning of 1993 or 1992 fiscal perjdds effect on the Company's financial
statements would not have been mate
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The purchase price is subject to an increase td &3 million provided significant performance offjges are reached during each of the t
measurement years beginning October 1, 1992. Mamaxgtas of the opinion that the Company has adetyptovided for any contingent
payments.

Other Acquisitions

During the first half of this fiscal period, the @pany purchased a majority of the contracts anetséom Pinpoint Analysis Ltd. and
Miracle Products Ltd. The excess purchase price theenet book value of the net assets acquired fhese acquisitions equaled $330,000.
This excess has been recorded as Goodwill andeitimortized for periods ranging from 3 to 15 yeHesd the acquisitions occurred at the
beginning of 1993 or 1992 fiscal periods, the dffatthe Company's financial statements would asetbeen material.

NOTE 13. SETTLEMENT OF SHAREHOLDER LAWSUITS

In September 1993, the Company announced an agnéesabject to approval by the courts, to seteiitstanding shareholder lawsuits.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Company weindburse the plaintiffs for certain legal feesl @xpenses. The Company would also
establish a "fund" which would be available onaros-made basis to cover certain defined losseshaseholders who sold their stock during
the covered period. The Company also agreed to makdf-tender offer for a limited number of shaséits Common Stock at a price
determined in the agreement.

The Company and the plaintiffs subsequently agteeanend the terms of the s&diader because of the increase in the price o€tmpany’
Common Stock since the original agreement was argeali Under the amended terms, the Company wéf affcontingent setender for 1.:
million shares of Common Stock at $6.00 per shatbeé event that the average closing price folGbmpany's shares for twenty consecutive
trading days during an approximate seven monttodesi below $6.00 per share. If the average clogiitg of the Company's shares does
fall below $6.00 per share for twenty consecutregling days prior to February 28, 1995, the offesdlf-tender will expire.

In July 1994, all parties to both suits filed witie Delaware Chancery Court a Stipulation and Apezg of Compromise and Settlement
which provides for the settlement of both suitdjeat to court approval. The Delaware Chancery Coas scheduled a hearing in November
1994 to consider the proposed settlement and ajegtidn thereto that might be filed by a membethef plaintiff class.

Since January 1994, the Company's Common Stockdded above the $6.00 per share tender price.idhdeerms of the agreement, the
Company is under no obligation to increase thedepdce and has no current plans to do so. Aconghgj the Company cannot now predict
how many shares, if any, it will obtain through teader.

The Company accrued $300,000 (net of $194,000¢arfit) as of September 30, 1993 to cover the estichfuture costs of the settlement
after reimbursemer
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of certain costs by the Company's liability insur@igarrier. This charge was reported as an extragditem in the first quarter of FY 1994,

In reaching the settlement, the Board of Directidsnot acknowledge any wrongdoing. In its delilberss on these suits, the Board did not
believe it was productive to continue to incur leggpenses and divert senior managements' atteatiartime when the Company's revenue
and operating income was growing.

NOTE 14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue from contracts with the United States gowent for 1994, 1993, and 1992 amounted to apprateiy $130,000,000 (71% of
revenues), $103,000,000 (71% of revenues), and,$20®00 (74% of revenues), respectively.

Information about operations in the United Statas f@reign countries (primarily in Western Europa}er the elimination of intercompany
transactions, consists of:

Earnings

Before Identifiable

Income Net Assets at

Revenue Taxes* Earnin gs** Year End

1994
United States $156,775,000 $6,651,000 $4,137, 000 $56,568,000
Foreign 26,925,000 3,084,000 1,899, 000 14,431,000
Combined  $183,700,000 $9,735,000 $6,036, 000 $70,999,000
1993
United States $127,413,000 $3,639,000 $2,195, 000 $48,826,000
Foreign 17,735,000 1,248,000 785, 000 9,591,000
Combined  $145,148,000 $4,887,000 $2,980, 000 $58,417,000
1992
United States $124,070,000 $6,505,000 $3,933, 000 $45,757,000
Foreign 15,808,000 633,000 277, 000 10,078,000
Combined  $139,878,000 $7,138,000 $4,210, 000 $55,835,000

* 1994 includes extraordinary loss of $494,000.

** Contributions to consolidated net earnings afterome tax effects
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NOTE 15. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Quarter 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH

Revenue $38,200,000 $43,966,00 0 $48,953,000 $52,581,000
Costs and Expenses 35,975,000 41,586,00 0 46,178,000 49,732,000
Income Taxes 867,000 924,00 0 1,089,000 1,013,000

Income before

Extraordinary Item 1,358,000 1,456,00 0 1,686,000 1,836,000

Extraordinary item:
Cost of Shareholder
Lawsuit Settlement
(Net of $194,000

Tax Benefit) (300,000) 0 0 0
Net Income 1,058,000 1,456,00 0 1,686,000 1,836,000
Earnings per share

Income before

Extraordinary Item $ 013 $ 0.1 4% 016 % 017

Extraordinary Iltem (0.03) 0.0 0 0.00 0.00

Net Income 0.10 0.1 4 0.16 0.17
Year Ended June 30, 1993
Revenue $34,885,000 $37,339,00 0 $36,337,000 $36,587,000
Costs and Expenses 33,171,000 37,628,00 0 34,561,000 34,901,000
Income Taxes 668,000 (112,00 0) 683,000 668,000
Net Earnings 1,046,000 (177,00 0) 1,093,000 1,018,000
Earnings per Share $ 010 % (0.0 2)$ 011 $ 0.10
Year Ended June 30,1992
Revenue $33,219,000 $35,791,00 0 $35,037,000 $35,831,000
Costs and Expenses 31,541,000 33,988,00 0 33,296,000 33,916,000
Income Taxes 693,000 777,00 0 699,000 759,000
Net Earnings 985,000 1,026,00 0 1,042,000 1,156,000
Earnings per Share $ 010% 0.1 0$ 010% o011

The above quarterly financial data is unaudited ifthe opinion of management, all adjustmentsrsary for a fair presentation of the
selected data for these interim periods have hesduaded.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULES TO BE INCLUDED IN FORM 10-K

JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 199
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SCHEDULE V

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

Balance
at
Beginning Additions
Description  of Period at Cost Retirement

1994

Equipment &
Furniture  $16,036,000 $3,028,000 $(2,208,00

Leasehold
Improvements 1,276,000 342,000

$17,312,000 $3,370,000 $(2,208,00

1993

Equipment &
Furniture  $14,034,000 $3,146,000 $ (697,00

Leasehold
Improvements 1,177,000 219,000 (14,00

$15,211,000 $3,365,000 $ (711,00

1992

Equipment &
Furniture  $13,421,000 $2,875,000 $(2,804,00

Leasehold
Improvements 3,284,000 632,000 (2,898,00

$16,705,000 $3,507,000 $(5,702,00

Other
Changes  Balance
Add at End of
s (Deduct) Period

0) $1,620,000 $18,476,000

0 30,000 1,648,000

0) $(447,000) $16,036,000

0) (106,000) 1,276,000

0) $ 542,000 $14,034,000

0) 159,000 1,177,000
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SCHEDULE VI

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

Balance Additions Other
at Charged to Changes  Balance

Beginning Cost and Add at End of
Description  of Period Expenses Retirement s (Deduct) Period
1994
Equipment &
Furniture  $9,032,000 $2,953,000 $(2,060,00 0) $1,703,000 $11,628,000
Leasehold
Improvements 593,000 138,000 0 10,000 741,000

$ 9,625,000 $3,091,000 $(2,060,00 0) $1,713,000 $12,369,000
1993
Equipment &
Furniture  $ 7,630,000 $2,657,000 $ (621,00 0) $(634,000) $ 9,032,000
Leasehold
Improvements 520,000 120,000 (14,00 0) (33,000) 593,000

$ 8,150,000 $2,777,000 $ (635,00 0) $(667,000) $ 9,625,000
1992
Equipment &
Furniture  $ 7,691,000 $2,232,000 $(2,497,00 0) $ 204,000 $ 7,630,000
Leasehold
Improvements 2,956,000 157,000 (2,704,00 0) 111,000 520,000

$10,647,000 $2,389,000 $(5,201,00 0) $ 315,000 $ 8,150,000
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SCHEDULE VI

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

Balance Other
at Changes Balance
Beginning Additions Add at End of
Description of Period at Cost Retireme nts (Deduct) Period
1994

Reserves deducted
from assets to
which they apply:
Allowances for
doubtful

receivables  $2,312,000 $294,000 $(1,105,

000) $ 163,000 $1,664,000

1993

Reserves deducted
from assets to
which they apply:
Allowances for
doubtful

receivables  $2,030,000 $274,000 $ 640,

000 $(632,000) $2,312,000

1992

Reserves deducted
from assets to
which they apply:
Allowances for
doubtful

receivables  $1,985,000 $230,000 $ 59,0

00 $(244,000) $2,030,000
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SCHEDULE IX

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

Column A Column B Column C Column D
Maximum

Category of Weighted Amount

Aggregate Balance Average Outstanding

Short-Term at End of Interest During the

Borrowings Period Rate* Period

Year Ended

June 30, 1994:
Note Payable
$2,745,000 7.21% $14,494,000

Year Ended
June 30, 1993:
Note Payable  $7,223,000 5.17% $15,708,000

Year Ended
June 30, 1992:
Note Payable  $4,843,000 5.05% $11,679,000

* The rates shown in Column C are based on the bal

The rates shown in Column F are based on the balanc

average amount of short-term borrowings outstanding
computed by dividing the weighted average monthly b
the number of months in the period.

Column E Column F

Average Weighted

Amount  Average
Outstanding Interest
During the Rate During

Period the Period*

$8,375,000 4.98%

$10,144,000 4.6%

$6,457,000 5.3%

ances shown in Column B.
es shown in Column E. The
during the period is
alances in the period by
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ITEM 9. DISAGREEMENTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL D ISCLOSURE

The Company had no disagreements with its indepgradEountant on accounting principles, practicgancial statement disclosure
during the two years prior to the date of the rmesent financial statements included in this Rej
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PART Il

The Information required by Items 10, 11, 12, aBdfi Part 11l of Form 10-K has been omitted in aslte on General Instruction G(3) and is
incorporated herein by reference to the Comparsfisitive proxy statement to be filed with the SB@rsuant to Regulation 14A promulga
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as astk



page 51
PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a)(2) Financial Statements (Refer to Item 8 abdweégpendent Auditors' Report Consolidated Bal&tweet as of June 30, 1994 and 1993
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the YEaded June 30, 1994, 1993 and 1992 Consolidatéenstat of Cash Flows for the Years
Ended June 30, 1994, 1993 and 1992 Consolidatéen®tat of Shareholders' Equity for the Years Enhiete 30, 1994, 1993 and 1992 N¢
to Consolidated Financial Statements

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules (Refer to It em 8 above)

Schedule V: Property, Plant, and Equipm ent for the Years Ended
June 30, 1994,1993 and 1992

Schedule VI:  Accumulated Depreciation an d Amortization of Property,
Plant, and Equipment for th e Years Ended June 30,
1994, 1993 and 1992

Schedule VIII: Valuation and Qualifying Ac counts for the Years Ended
June 30, 1994, 1993 and 199 2

Schedule IX: Short-Term Borrowings for t he Years Ended June 30,

1994, 1993 and 1992

(a)(3) Exhibits and Exhibit Index (listed by numbeorresponding to the exhibit table of Item 6Qjutation S-K)
(3) Articles of Incorporation and By-laws:
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the Registraag,amended December 17, 1993.

3.2 By-laws of CACI International Inc, as amendediate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit&.the Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ssion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993).

(4) Instruments Defining the Rights of Security éals:
4.1 Clause FOURTH of the Registrant's Certificdthnoorporation, incorporated above as Exhibit 3.1.

4.2 Shareholders' Agreement dated as of Decemld&85, (incorporated herein by reference to Appeidin the Proxy Statement included
in the S-4).

(10) Material Contracts:

10.1 The 1986 Employee Stock Incentive Plan oRhbgistrant it
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incorporated by reference to the Registration &taté on Form S- 8 filed with the Commission on @etol3, 1987 (File No. 33- 17864).

10.2 The CACI Monthly Stock Investment Plan is irprrated by reference to the Registration Statemmefitorm S-8 filed with the
Commission on June 24, 1988 (File No. 33-22766).

10.3 Employment Agreement between the RegistrashDanJ. P. London (incorporated herein by refeeeinom Exhibit 10.3 of the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed wiltle Securities and Exchange Commission for thalffigear ended June 30, 1992).

10.4 Stock Purchase Agreement between the RedistndrExecutor of the Estate of Herbert W. Karcgiporated herein by reference from
Exhibit 10.3 of the Registrant's Annual Report amrir 10K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisswmrthe fiscal year ended Ju
30, 1992).

10.5 Form of Stock Option Agreement between theisemt and certain employees (incorporated hdrgireference from Exhibit 10.3 of
the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fildthwhe Securities and Exchange Commission foffifoal year ended June 30, 1992).

10.6 Merger Agreement dated July 30, 1992 betwleemRegistrant, American Legal Systems Corporatitinhael Mcintosh, A. Martin Erim
and certain other parties (incorporated hereirgfigrence from Exhibit 10.7 of the Registrant's AalriReport on Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission for the fiseal ynded June 30, 1992).

10.7 Letter of Intent dated September 1, 1993 titesshareholder litigation denominated "PfirmarLeondon, et al" and "Chrysogelos
v. London, et al" (incorporated herein by referefroen Exhibit 10.7 of the Registrant's Annual Repor Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission for the fiscal year ended 30, 1993).

(11) Computation of Earnings per Common and ComBwmuivalent Share
(21) Significant subsidiaries of the RegistrantdaBned in Section 1- 02(v) of regulation S-X.
(27) Financial Data Schedule

(b) . Form 8-K as of September 9, 1993, in whichRegistrant reported the termination, by mutuakeat, of continued exploratory
discussions to merge a subsidiary of the RegisaladtCOMARCO, Inc.

. The Registrant filed a Current Report on Form 8skof November 30, 1993, in which the Registrapbrted plans for a seiénder of share
of its Common Stock and settlement of shareholle@suits.

. The Registrant filed a Current Report on For-K as of June 2:
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1994, in which the Registrant reported the decibipithe United States District Court for the Eastéistrict of Virginia which exonerated tl
Registrant of infringement allegations and fourdbility against the accusers for defamation angrfatence with busines
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regiisthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized, on the 23th day of September, 1994

CACI International Inc

J. P. London
Chai rman of the Board and President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in capacities and on the datbsated.

Si gnature Title Dat e

/sl Sept enber 23, 1994
J. P. London Chai rman of the Board,
Presi dent, and Director
(Principal Executive Oficer)

/sl Sept enber 23, 1994
R e Executive Vice President, Chief ----------coomo--
Sanmuel R Strickl and Fi nancial Officer, and Treasurer
(Chi ef Financial and Accounting
O ficer)
/sl Sept enber 23, 1994
- - Director --------======-=- Paul J. Coleman, Jr.
/sl Di rector Sept enber 23, 1994

Warren R Phillips



/sl Director
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Sept enber 23, 1994

Sept enber 23, 1994

Sept enber 23, 1994



Revised as of December 17, 1993

BY-LAWS
of
CACI International Inc
(A Delaware Corporation)

ARTICLE I. OFFICES
Section 1. PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office for the transaction of busis@$ the Corporation is hereby fixed and locatetil®t0 North Glebe Road, County of
Arlington, Commonwealth of Virginia. The Board ofrBctors is hereby granted full power and authadtghange said principal office from
one location to another in said County.

Section 2. OTHER OFFICES

Branch of subordinate offices may at any time haldished by the Board of Directors at any placplaces where the Corporation is
qualified to do business.

ARTICLE IIl. MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. PLACE OF MEETINGS

All annual and other meetings of shareholders sleheld either at the principal office of the Gungttion or at any other place which may be
designated either by the Board of Directors purst@authority hereafter granted to said Boardyyowritten consent of all shareholders
entitled to vote thereat, given either before éerathe meeting and filed with the Secretary of@oeporation.

Section 2. ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meetings of the shareholders shall ldedmethe third Friday of October of each yeaQ:@0 o'clock a.m. or at such other date and
time, not inconsistent with Delaware law, as mawpproved by the Board of Directors; provided, hesveshould said day fall upon a legal
holiday, then such annual meeting of shareholdealf be held at the same time and place on thedwsxthereafter which is not a legal
holiday.

Written notice of each annual meeting shall be giteeeach shareholder entitled to vote theredteepersonally or by mail or other means of
written communication, charges prepaid, addressadd¢h shareholder at his or her address appeamititge books of the Corporation or gi

by him or her to the Corporation for the purposeatice. If a shareholder gives no address, natiedl be deemed to have been given him or
her if sent by mail or other means of written comination addressed to the place where the prinoffige of the Corporation is situated, or
if published at least once in some newspaper céigeicirculation in the county in which said offiselocated. All such notices shall be ser
such shareholder entitled thereto, not less thantiy(20) days nor more than sixty (60) days besoeh annual meeting, and shall specify
place, day, and hour of such meeting, and shallstite the general nature of the business or pabpo be considered or acted upon at such
meeting before action may be taken at such meeting

(a) A proposal to sell, lease, convey, exchangaster, or otherwise dispose of all or substantill of the property or assets of the
Corporation, except under Section 272 of the Detev@eneral Corporation Law, and except for a treamisf a wholly-owned subsidiary;

(b) A proposal to merge or consolidate with anott@poration, domestic or foreign;

(c) A proposal to reduce the stated capital ofCbeporation;

(d) A proposal to amend the Articles of Incorpavati

(e) A proposal to wind up and dissolve the Corpgoratand

(f) A proposal to adopt a plan of distribution bfses, securities, or any consideration other thaney in the process of winding up.

Advance Notice of Stockholder Proposed Businegsatial Meeting: At an Annual Meeting of the Shareless, only such business shall be
conducted as shall have been properly brought belffer meeting:

(a) As specified in the notice of the meeting (oy aupplement thereto);

(b) By, or at the direction of, the Board of Direx; or



(c) Otherwise properly brought before the meetin@ Istockholder.

In addition to any other applicable requiremerts business to be properly brought before an AnMesdting by a stockholder, the
stockholder must have given timely notice thereofriting to the Secretary of the Corporation. Botimely, a stockholder's notice must be
delivered to or mailed and received at the offickthe Secretary of the Corporation, not less iaty (60) days prior to the first anniversary
of the date of the last Annual Meeting of stockleetdof the Corporation. A stockholder's noticehi® $ecretary shall set forth as to each
matter the stockholder purposes to bring beforeéitiveual Meeting (i) a brief description of the usss desired to be brought before the
Annual Meeting and reasons for conducting suchriassi at the Annual Meeting; (i) the name and keaidress of the stockholder
proposing such business; (iii) the class and nurabshares of the Corporation which are benefigialkned by the stockholder; and (iv) any
material interest of the stockholder in such bussine

Notwithstanding anything in the I-laws to the contrary, no business shall be comdluat the Annual Meeting except in accordance thigh
procedures set forth in this section, provided, éaav, that nothing in this section shall be deetogareclude discussion by any stockholder
of any business properly brought before the AniMibting in accordance with said procedure.

The Chairman of the Annual Meeting shall, if thetéawarrant, determine and declare to the meefiagliusiness was not properly brought
before the meeting in accordance with the provsiofithis section, and if he should so determirestall so declare to the meeting that any
such business not properly brought before the mgeatiall not be transacted.

Section 3. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special Meetings of the shareholders, for any pgepw purposes whatsoever, may be called any tntleebChairman of the Board, the
President, or by the Board of Directors. Exceppecial cases where other express provision is tmadeatute, notice of such special
meetings shall be given in the same manner asfara meetings of shareholders.

Notices of any special meeting shall specify, idiidn to the place, day and hour of such meeting,general nature of the business t
transacted.

Section 4. ADJOURNED MEETINGS AND NOTICE THEREOF

Any shareholders' meeting, annual or special, wdrathnot a quorum is present, may be adjourned fime to time by vote of a majority of
the shares, the holders of which are either préagrdgrson or by proxy, but in the absence of agug no other business may be transactt
such meeting.

When any shareholders' meeting, either annualewial is adjourned for thirty (30) days or moretice of the adjourned meeting shall be
given as in the case of an original meeting. lrotdkr instances of adjournment, it shall not beegeary to give any notice of an adjournment
or of the business to be transacted ad an adjoumeedting, other than by announcement at the meatingpich such adjournment is taken.

Section 5. ENTRY OF NOTICE

Whenever any shareholder entitled to vote has bbsent from any meeting or shareholders, whethararor special, an entry in the
minutes to the effect that notice has been dulgmyshall be sufficient evidence that due noticeush meeting was given to such shareholder,
as required by the law and the By-laws of the Crafpon.

Section 6. VOTING

At all meetings of shareholders, every sharehaddéitled to vote shall have the right to vote imgom or by proxy the number of shares
standing in his or her name on the stock recordseCorporation. Such vote may be given viva varcky ballot; provided, however, that all
elections for directors must be by ballot upon dedn@made by a shareholder at any election and b#fereoting begins.

Section 7. QUORUM.

The presence in person or by proxy of the holdeesmajority of the shares entitled to vote at amgeting shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business. The shareholders presamdaly called or held meeting at which a quorsrmpriesent may continue to do business
until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawkeaough shareholders to leave less than a quailren a quorum is present at any
meeting, a majority in interest of the stock repried thereat shall decide any question brouglaréefuch meeting, unless the question is
upon which by express provision of law, the Artictef Incorporation, or these By-laws, a largeriffiedent vote is required, in which case
such express provision shall govern and controtitfr@sion of such question.

Section 8. CONSENT OF ABSENTEES

The proceedings and transactions of any meetisypafeholders, either annual or special, howevézdahd noticed, shall be as valid as
though had at a meeting duly held after reguldraral notice, if a quorum be present either in @ei® by proxy, and if, either before or af



the meeting, each of the shareholders entitledte,\not present in person or by proxy, sign atemivaiver of notice, a consent to the
holding of such meeting, or an approval of the rreésuhereof. All such waivers, consents, or apgsosfaall be filed with the corporate
records or made apart of the minutes of the meeting

Section 9. ACTION WITHOUT MEETING

Any action, which under the provisions of Secti@8 2f the Delaware General Corporation Law mayaler at a meeting of the
shareholders, may be taken without a meeting Haiged by a writing signed by the holders of cansling shares having not less than the
minimum number of votes that would be necessagputhorize or take such action at any meeting athvhil shares entitled to vote thereon
were present and voted, and filed with the Secgreththe Corporation.

Section 10. PROXIES

Every person entitled to vote or execute consdrdl bave the right to do so either in person oabyagent or agents authorized by a written
proxy executed by such person or his or her dullgarized agent and filed with the Secretary of@weporation; provided, that no such proxy
shall be valid after the expiration of eleven (frignths from the date of its execution, unless Hageholder executing it specifies therein the
length of time for which such proxy is to continngorce, which in no case shall exceed seven

(7) years from the date of its execution.

ARTICLE IIl. DIRECTORS
Section 1. POWERS

Subject to limitations of the Articles of Incorptiom, of the By-laws, and particularly Article Bection 6 of these By-laws, and Section 141
of the Delaware General Corporation Law as to adiiobe authorized or approved by the shareholders subject to the duties of director
prescribed by the By-laws, all corporate powerIdhalexercised by or under the authority of, aredidhsiness and affairs of the Corporation
shall be controlled by, the Board of Directors. Nditit prejudice to such general powers, but suljettte same limitations, it is hereby
expressly declared that the directors shall hagddtowing powers, to-wit:

First: To select and remove all other officers,ragand employees of the Corporation, prescribé paevers and duties for them as may not
be inconsistent with law, the Articles of Incorpiiwa or by By-laws, fix their compensation, anduigq from them security for faithful
service.

Second: To conduct, manage, and control the aff@idsbusiness of the Corporation, and to make sueb and regulations therefore not
inconsistent with law, the Articles of Incorporatior the By-laws, as they may deem best.

Third: To change the principal office for the traoton of the business of the Corporation from lmeation to another within the same county
as provided in Article I, Section 1 hereof; to éird locate from time to time, one or more brancbutisidiary offices of the Corporation
within or without the State of Delaware as providedurticle I, Section 2 hereof; to designate afgcp within or without the State of
Delaware for the holding of any shareholders' nggsti and to adopt, make, and use a corporatess&htp prescribe the form of certificates
of stock, and to alter the form of such seal ansuch stock certificates from time to time, ashieit judgment they may deem best; provided,
such seal and such certificates shall at all tiooesply with the provisions of the law.

Fourth: To authorize the issuance of stock of thep@ration from time to time, upon such terms ay bmlawful, in consideration of money
paid, labor done, or services actually rendered{sder securities canceled, or tangible or intalegiiboperty actually received, or in case of
shares issued as a dividend, against amountseraedfirom surplus to stated capital.

Fifth: To borrow money and incur indebtedness lier purposes of the Corporation and to cause tadieueed and delivered therefore, in the
corporate name, promissory notes, bonds, debentigeds of trust, mortgages, pledges, hypothetmrother evidence of debt and
securities therefore.

Sixth: To appoint an executive committee and otleenmittees, and to delegate to the executive cotmenény of the powers and authority of
the Board in the management of the business aadsatff the Corporation, except the power to dectividends and to adopt, amend, or
repeal By-laws. The executive committee shall bmpased of two or more directors.

Seventh: To impose such restriction(s) on the feartf the stock of the Corporation, specificaligliuding by way of illustration only, and r
of limitation, e.g., the requirement that such ktoot be transferable on the books of the Corponatixcept with a simultaneous transfer of
stock of any other corporation(s), as is or mapéenitted by law, and to remove any such restm¢spthereon.

Section 2. NUMBER AND QUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS

The authorized number of directors of the Corporatihall be a number between five (5) and ninén@yisive, as the Board of Directors
from time to time by vote of a supermajority (a ordy plus one) may set, until changed by amendroéttie Articles of Incorporation or t



a by-law amending this Section 2, Article Il oede By-laws duly adopted by the vote or writtereasof the shareholders entitled to
exercise fifty-one percent (51%) of the voting powgthe Corporation.

Section 3. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE

The directors shall be elected at each annual neefithe shareholders, but if any such annual imgét not held, or the directors are not
elected thereat, the directors may be electedyasecial meeting of the shareholders held for papose. All directors shall hold office at
the pleasure of the shareholders or until thepeetve successors are elected. The shareholdgratraay time, either at a regular or special
meeting, remove any director and elect his or becassor.

NOMINATIONS OF DIRECTORS

Only persons who are nominated in accordance Wédllowing procedures shall be eligible for eieatas directors. Nominations of
candidates for election as directors of the Corpamaat any meeting of shareholders may be madey(ar at the direction of, a majority of
the Board of Directors, or

(b) by any shareholder of that class of stock keatito vote for the election of directors of thitss of stock. Only persons nominated in
accordance with the procedures set forth in thii@e shall be eligible for election as directdssich nomination, other than those made b
at the direction of the board, shall be made punisteatimely notice in writing to the Secretarytbé Corporation. To be timely, a
stockholder's notice shall be delivered to or nibéad received at the office of the Secretary efGorporation not less than sixty (60) days
prior to the first anniversary of the date of thetimeeting of stockholders of the Corporationeckibr the election of directors. Such
stockholder's notice to the Secretary shall s¢hf(a) as to each person whom the stockholder gespto nominate for election or reelection
as a director: (i) the name, age, business addirdsesidence address of the person; (ii) theipaih occupation of the employment of the
person; (iii) the class and number of shares oitakgtock of the Corporation which are benefigialivned by the person; and (iv) any other
information related to the person that is requirete disclosed in solicitations for proxies foeatlons of directors pursuant to Rule 14a ui
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amendat{tgras to the stockholder giving the noticetl{g name and record address of the
stockholder, and (ii) the class and number of shafeapital stock of the Corporation which aredf@ially owned by the stockholder. The
Corporation may require any proposed nominee taishrsuch other information as may reasonably Qeired by the Corporation to
determine the eligibility of such proposed nomiteserve as director of the Corporation. No perstwall be eligible for election as a director
of the Corporation unless nominated in accordaritie tive procedures set forth herein.

The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the factsrasat, determine and declare to the meeting thanaimation was not made in accordance
with the foregoing procedure, and if he should stednine, he shall so declare to the meeting beatlefective nomination shall be
disregarded.

Section 4. VACANCIES

Vacancies in the Board of Directors may be fillgtthe remaining directors, though less than a quoar by a sole remaining director, and
each director so elected shall hold office untl & her successor is elected at an annual oradpeeeting of the shareholders.

A vacancy or vacancies in the Board of DirectoidIdie deemed to exist in case of the death, rasigm or removal of any director, or if the
authorized number of directors be increased, threifshareholders fail at any annual or special imgef the shareholders at which any
director or directors are elected, to elect theguthorized number of directors to be voted fathat meeting.

The shareholders may elect a director of direabeny time to fill any vacancy or vacancies ofractor tendered to take effect at a future
time; the Board or the shareholders shall havetiveer to elect a successor to take office whemdhignation is to become effective.

No reduction of the authorized number of direcsirall have the effect of removing any director ptmthe expiration of his or her term
office.

Section 5. PLACE OF MEETING

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shalhélel at any place within or without the State ef@vare which has been designated from
time to time by resolution of the Board or by weittconsent of all members of the Board. In the rtesef such designation, regular meetings
shall be held at the principal office of the Colgtéyn. Special meetings of the Board may be hdlkeat a place so designated or at the
principal office.

Section 6. ORGANIZATION MEETING

Immediately following each annual meeting of shatdérs, the Board of Directors shall hold a regutaeting for the purpose of
organization, election of officers, and the tramisecof other business. Notice of such meetingsigby dispensed with.

Section 7. OTHER REGULAR MEETING



Other regular meetings of the Board of Directoralldie held on the third Friday of January, Apaihd July of each year at 9:00 o'clock a.m.
thereof; provided, however, that should said ddlyufaon a legal holiday, then said meeting shalhbkl at the same time and place on the
next day thereafter which is not a legal holidagtidke of regular meetings of the Board of Directisrsequired and shall be given in the same
manner as notice of special meetings of the BohRirectors.

Section 8. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the board of Directors for pagpose or purposes may be called at any timedPtbsident, by the Executive
Committee, or by any three (3) members of the Board

Written notice of the time and place of special timggs shall be delivered personally to the directmrsent to each director by mail or other
form or written communication, charges prepaid,radsed to him or her at his or her address asfitag/n upon the records of the
Corporation, or if it is not shown on such recoodss not readily ascertainable, at the place iictvithe meetings of the directors are regul
held. In case such notice is mailed or telegraphetiall be deposited in the U.S. Mail or delivete the telegraph company in the place in
which the principal office of the Corporation iciied at least one hundred twenty (120) hours fwithe time of holding of the meeting. In
case such notice is delivered personally as abowaded, it shall be so delivered at least forgyhei(48) hours prior to the time of the holding
of the meeting. Such mailing, telegraphing, orwely as above provided, shall be due, timely, lega personal notice to such director.

NOTICE FOR A PARTICULAR SPECIFIED ACTION

Notwithstanding the above requirements for regofaspecial meetings, the Chairman of the BoardCthief Executive Officer, or any tw
directors may require at least thirty (30) calerdizys notice of any action, by writing deliveredtie Secretary of the Corporation, before or
during any regular or special meeting, and if sniatice is given, no vote or written consent maydi&n upon such action until the passac
such time (at another special meeting or by writtensent). Provided, however, if eighty percen®480f the directors agree to waive such
notice, the meeting or vote of consent on sucloachall proceed without the requirement for exéshdotice.

Section 9. NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT

Notice of the time and place of holding an adjodrmeeting need not be given to absent directdheifime and place be fixed at the mee
adjourned.

Section 10. ENTRY OF NOTICE

Whenever any director has been absent from anyadpeeeting of the Board of Directors, any entryttie minutes as to the effect that notice
has been duly given shall be sufficient evideneg tlue notice of such special meeting was givesuth director, as required by law and the
By-laws of the Corporation.

Section 11. WAIVER OF NOTICE

The transactions of any meeting of the Board oé&rs, however called and noticed or wherever, ts#ldll be as valid as though had at a
meeting duly held after regular call and noticea guorum be present, and if either before or #fiemeeting, each of the directors not
present, signs a written waiver of notice or a eons$o holding such meeting or an approval of tleutes thereof. All such waivers, conse
or approvals shall be filed with the corporate rdsamr made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 12. QUORUM A majority of the authorized rhanof directors shall be necessary to constitupecaum for the transaction of
business, except to adjourn as hereinafter providéth the exception of Section 4 of this Artickn action of the directors shall be regarded
as the act of the Board of Directors only if a migyoof the entire authorized number of directdnalsvote affirmatively on such action.

Section 13. ADJOURNMENT

A quorum of the directors may adjourn any directorseting to meet again at a stated time, plaathaanr; provided, however, that in the
absence of a quorum, the directors present at ia@gtors' meeting, either regular or special, mgjgarn from time to time, until the time
fixed for the next regular meeting of the Board.

Section 14. ACTION WITHOUT MEETING

Any action required or permitted to be taken byBloard of Directors under any provision of law lbede By-laws may be taken without a
meeting if all members shall individually or colieely consent in writing to such action. Such veiit consent or consents shall be filed with
the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. Satibraby written consent shall have the same farwd effect as a unanimous vote of such
directors, any certificate or other document filedier any provisions of the Delaware General Catjpmm Law which related to action so
taken shall state that the action was taken byiomars written consent of the Board of Directorsheiit a meeting and that the By-laws
authorize the directors to so act, and such statestall be prima facie evidence of such autho



Section 15. FEES AND COMPENSATION

Directors shall not receive any stated salaryHeirtservices as directors, but, by resolutiorhefBoard of Directors, a fixed fee, with or
without expenses of attending, may be allowed fianalance at each meeting. Nothing herein contahatl be construed to preclude any
director from serving the Corporation in any otbapacity as an officer, agent, employee, or othewnand receiving compensation therefore.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS
Section 1. OFFICERS
The officers of the Corporation shall be:

1. Chairman of the Board
2. President

3. Vice President

4. Secretary

5. Treasurer

The Corporation may also have, at the discretiath@Board of Directors, one or more additionakyicesidents, one or more assistant
secretaries, one or more assistant treasurersummdother officers as may be appointed in accaarith the provisions of Section 3 of this
Article. Officers other than the President and @hain of the Board of Directors need not be direct®ne person may hold two or more
offices, except those of President and Secretary.

Section 2. ELECTIONS

The officers of the Corporation, except such offices may be appointed in accordance with the gians of Sections 3 or 5 of this Article,
shall be chosen annually by the Board of Directansl each shall hold his or her office at the pleasf the Board of Directors, who may,
either at a regular or special meeting, removesaich officers and appoint his or her successor.

Section 3. SUBORDINATE OFFICERS, ETC

The Board of Directors may appoint such other efficas the business of the Corporation may regeéieh of whom shall hold office for st
period, have such authority, and perform such dwtgeare provided in the By-laws or as the Boaldigdctors may from time to time
determine.

Section 4. REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION

Any officer may be removed, either with or with@atuse, by a majority of the directors at the timeffice, at a regular or special meeting of
the Board, or, except in the case of an officeiselmdby the Board of Directors, by any officer updrom such power of removal may be
conferred by the Board of Directors.

Any officer may resign at any time by giving writt@otice to the Board of Directors or to the Presigor to the Secretary of the Corporati
Any such resignation shall take effect at the @étine receipt of such notice or at any later tspecified therein; and unless otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of such resigmatiall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 5. VACANCIES

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignatiemoval, disqualification, or any other causallsbe filled in the manner prescribed in
the By-laws for regular appointments to such office

Section 6. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

The Chairman of the Board, if there shall be sutbféicer, shall, if present, preside at all megsimf the Board of Directors, and exercise
perform such other powers and duties as may be firamto time assigned to him or her by the BodrDicectors as prescribed by the By-
laws.

Section 7. PRESIDENT

Subject to such supervisory powers, if any, as begiven by the Board of Directors to the Chairroathe Board, if there be such an officer,
the President shall be the Chief Executive Offmfethe Corporation and shall, subject to the cdrdfdhe Board of Directors, have general
supervision, direction, and control of the busiresd affairs of the Corporation. He shall presitallameetings of the shareholders, and in the
absence of the Chairman of the Board, or if theradne, at all meetings of the Board of Directbies.shall be e-officio a member of all th



standing committees, including the Executive Cortesitif any, and shall have the general powergdatids of management usually veste
the office of president of a Corporation, and shaite such other powers and duties as may be jireddry the Board of Directors or by the
By-laws.

Section 8. VICE PRESIDENT

In the absence or disability of the President,Ghairman of the Board or in the event of his abeardisability, the Vice Presidents in order
of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directorsjfaot ranked, the Vice President designatedheyBoard of Directors, shall perform all the
duties of the President, and when so acting shatt lall the powers of, and be subject to all retsbms upon, the President. Absence and
disability are defined as follows: absence is ptaisabsence from the Corporation's principal ptEdeusiness and unreachable by telephone
for a period of forty-eight (48) hours. Disabilitythe inability of the President to perform higids on an ongoing basis.

The Senior Vice President and each other Vice &easishall have such other powers and perform dutibs as are authorized by the laws of
Delaware and as are delegated to them respectiosiytime to time by the board of Directors or Bye-laws.

Section 9. SECRETARY

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be keptplk dominutes at the principal office or such otpkxce as the Board of Directors may order,
of all meetings of directors and shareholders, withtime and place of holding, whether regulaspecial, and if special, how authorized, the
notice thereof given, the names of those direa@adsshareholders present, the names of those peggée directors' meeting, the number of
shares present or represented at shareholdershggeind the proceedings thereof.

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kepteairihcipal office or at the office of the Corpaoats transfer agent, a share register or a
duplicate share register showing the names ofttheetolders and their addresses; the number asgeslaf shares held by each; the number
and the date of certificates issued for the same tlae number and date of cancellation of evertifizate surrendered for cancellation.

The Secretary shall give or cause to be givencaatf all meetings of shareholders and the Boaiictors, as required by the By-laws or
by law to be given, and he or she shall keep taeafehe Corporation in safe custody, and shalehsuch other powers and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Boardretrs or the By-laws.

Section 10. TREASURER

The Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or caube t@pt and maintained, adequate and correct atcotithe properties and business
transactions of the Corporation, including accowftis assets, liabilities, receipts, disburseragghins, losses, capital surplus, and surplus
shares. Any surplus, including earned surplus,-paglirplus, and surplus arising from a reductibatated capital, shall be classified
according to source and shown in a separate accbl@tooks of account shall at all times be operinspection by any director.

The Treasurer shall deposit all monies and othkeraédes in the name and to the credit of the Catpom with such depositories as may be
designated by the Board of Directors. He or shd disburse the funds of the Corporation as magiaered by the Board of Directors and
shall render to the President and directors, when tequest it, an account of all of his or hensections as Treasurer and of the financial
condition of the Corporation, and shall have sutteopowers and perform such other duties as maydseribed by the Board of Director:
the By-laws.

ARTICLE V. MISCELLANEOUS
Section 1. RECORD DATE AND CLOSING STOCK BOOKS
A. Fixed Date

The Board of Directors may fix a time, in the fugunot less than twenty

(20) nor more than sixty (60) days preceding thte ddany meeting of shareholders, and not mone shey (60) days preceding the date
fixed for the payment of any dividend or distrilmntj or for the allotment of rights, or when any @, conversion, or exchange of shares
shall go into effect, as a record date for the mieitgation of the shareholders entitled to noticeuad to vote at any such meeting, or entitled to
receive any such dividend or distribution, or angtsallotment of rights, or to exercise the rightsespect to any such change, conversion, or
exchange of shares, and in such case only shasghafirecord on the date so fixed shall be edtiitenotice of and to vote at such meeting,
or to receive such rights, as the case may be,jitstanding any transfer of any shares on the bobkise Corporation after any record date
fixed as aforesaid. The Board of Directors may elitee books of the Corporation against transfethafes during the whole, or any part of
any such period.

B. No Fixed Date

As an alternative to an action taken under Subme&tiof this Section 1 of Article V, if no recoréig has been or is fixed for the purpose of
determining shareholders entitled to receive payrokany dividend, the record date for such purpsisal be at the close of business of



date on which the Board of Directors adopts theluti®n relating thereto.
Section 2. INSPECTION OF CORPORATE RECORDS

The share register or duplicate share registehdlog&s of account, and minutes of proceedings@tttareholders and directors shall be open
to inspection upon the written demand of any shaldshr or the holder of a voting trust certificaéi¢ any reasonable time, and for a purpose
reasonably related to his or her interests as ieBbkler, and shall be exhibited at any time wiegired by the demand of ten percent (10%)
of the shares represented at any shareholdershgnestich inspection may be made in person or bagamt or attorney, and shall include the
right to make extracts. Demand of inspection othan at a shareholders' meeting shall be madeiimgvupon the President, Secretary, or
Assistant Secretary of the Corporation.

Section 3. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ETC.

All checks, drafts, or other orders for paymeninainey, notes, or other evidence of indebtednessdsim the name of or payable to the
Corporation, shall be signed or endorsed by sucsopeor persons and in such manner as, from tintient shall be determined by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. CONTRACTS, ETC.: HOW EXECUTED

The Board of Directors, except as the By-laws dicdas of Incorporation otherwise provide, may awibe any officer or officers, agent or
agents, to enter into any contract or execute astyument in the name of and on behalf of the Qaijam, and such authority may be general
or confined to specific instances; and unless slocaized by the Board of Directors, no officer, ay®or employee shall have any power or
authority to bind the Corporation by any contracagreement or to pledge its credit to rendeallé for any purpose or to any amount.

Section 5. ANNUAL REPORTS

The Board of Directors shall cause an annual repastatement to be sent to the shareholders fdbiporation not later than one hundred
and twenty
(120) days after the close of the fiscal or calerydar.

Section 6. CERTIFICATES OF STOCK

A certificate or certificates for shares of theitalpstock of the Corporation shall be issued toheshareholder when any such shares are fully
paid up. All such certificates shall be signed ey President or a Vice President and the Secretaag Assistant Secretary. Such certificates
may be paired with, deemed to represent, and seljéc restrictions on transfer without simultaretnansfer of, certificates for: (a) share:
stock of any other corporation(s), (b) beneficikrests in such shares, (c) interests in votingt(s), or (d) other kinds of interests in any
other kind of entity.

Certificates for shares may be issued prior togajiment thereof, under such restrictions anddoh urposes as the Board of Directors or
the By-laws may provide; provided, however, that anch certificate so issued prior to full paymsimll state the amount remaining unpaid
and the terms of payment thereof.

Section 7. REPRESENTATION OF SHARES OF OTHER CORRDI®ONS

The President or any Vice President and the SeygretaAssistant Secretary of this Corporation artharized to vote, represent, and exercise
on behalf of this Corporation all rights incideatany and all shares of any other corporation gpa@tions standing in the name of this
Corporation. The authority herein granted to sdfiters to vote or represent on behalf of this Gwgtion any and all shares held by this
Corporation or corporations, may be exercised eltlgesuch officers in person or by any person atgkd to do so by proxy or power of
attorney.

Section 8. INSPECTION OF BY-LAWS

The Corporation shall keep in its principal offfoe the transaction of business the original oopycof the By-laws as amended or otherwise
altered to date, certified by the Secretary, wisicall be open to inspection by the shareholdeadl edasonable times during business hours.

Section 9. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICER

Every person who was or is a party or is threatéodz made a party to or is involved in any actgrit, or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, or investigative, by reaf the fact that he or a person of whom hedddlyal representative is or was a director or
officer of the Corporation or is or was servingta request of the Corporation as a director aceffof another corporation, shall be
indemnified and held harmless to the fullest extegally permissible under the General Corporatiaw of the state of Delaware from time
to time against all expense, liability, and loseliding attorneys' fees, judgments, fines, andpffroved by the Board of Directors, amounts
paid or to be paid in settlement) reasonably iredior suffered by him in connection therew



If authorized by the Board of Directors, expensesiired in connection with the defense of any @vitriminal action, suit, or proceeding
may be paid by the Corporation in advance of tepatition of the action, suit, or proceeding, upeeeipt of an undertaking by or on behalf
of the director or officer to repay such amounts shall be ultimately determined that he is natiteed to be indemnified by the Corporation.

The foregoing right of indemnification shall beaddition to, and not exclusive of, all other rigldswvhich such director or officer may be
entitled. Payments pursuant to the Corporatiomermification of any person hereunder shall be cediby any amounts such person may
collect as indemnification under any policy of ireoce purchased and maintained on his behalf byothéiny other Corporation.

ARTICLE VI. AMENDMENTS
Section 1. POWER OF SHAREHOLDERS

New By-laws may be adopted or these By-laws may be andemdepealed by the vote of shareholders entitiezkercise fifty-one percent
(51%) of the voting power of the Corporation ortbg written assent of such shareholders.

Section 2. POWERS OF DIRECTORS

Subject to the right of shareholders as provideSidntion 1 of this Article VI to adopt, amend, epeal By-laws, By-laws other than a By-law
or amendment thereof changing the authorized nuwibdirectors may be adopted, amended, or repéslelde Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII. SEAL
The Corporation shall have a common seal, and kha# inscribed thereon the

name of the Corporation, the year of its incorgorgtand the word Delawar



EXHIBIT 11

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON

AND COMMON EQUIVALENT SHARE

Year Ended Jun

Net Income before

extraordinary item $ 6,336,000 $ 2,980,000

Extraordinary item (300,000) 0

Net income $ 6,036,000 $ 2,980,000

Average shares
outstanding

during the period 10,098,000 10,004,000

Dilutive effect of

stock options after

application of

treasury stock

method 517,000 357,000

Average number of shares

and equivalent shares

outstanding during

the period 10,615,000 10,361,000

Earnings per common
and common equivalent
share

Before extraordinary
item $ 060 $ 0.29

Extraordinary item $ (0.03) $ 0.00

Net income $0.57 $ 0.29

10,242,000



EXHIBIT 21

SIGNIFICANT SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
(as defined in Section 1-02(v) of Regulation S-X)

CACI, Inc., a Delaware Corporation
CACI, INC.-FEDERAL, a Delaware Corporation
CACI, INC.-COMMERCIAL, a Delaware Corporation
CACI Products Company, a Delaware Corporation
American Legal Services Corp., a Delaware Corporatin
CACI Field Services, Inc., a Delaware Corporation
CACI N.V., a Netherlands Corporation

CACI Limited, a U.K. Corporation



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM FORM 10-K FOR FY94 AND IS
QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINKCIAL STATEMENTS

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END JUN 30 199
PERIOD END JUN 30 199
CASH 941,00(
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 37,332,00
ALLOWANCES (1,664,000
INVENTORY 0
CURRENT ASSET¢ 56,096,00
PP&E 20,124,00
DEPRECIATION (12,369,00C
TOTAL ASSETS 70,999,00
CURRENT LIABILITIES 30,769,00
BONDS 0
COMMON 1,349,00I
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
OTHER SE 36,389,000
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 70,999,000
SALES 0
TOTAL REVENUES 183,700,00
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 97,584,00
OTHER EXPENSE¢ 70,832,00
LOSS PROVISION 294,00(
INTEREST EXPENSE 4,761,00!
INCOME PRETAX 10,229,00
INCOME TAX 3,893,001
INCOME CONTINUING 6,336,00!I
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY (300,000)1
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 6,036,00!I
EPS PRIMARY 0.57
EPS DILUTED 0.57
1 Net of $194,000 tax bene
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